Form 990

Deparlment of the Treasury
Inlernal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

* Do not enter Social Securily numbers en this form as it may be made public.
» Information ahout Form 990 and its instructions is at www./rs.gov/forms§80.

OMB Ne, 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning

9/29 , 2013, and ending

9/27

B Check i applicabie; c

| Address change
| Name change
initial return
Terminated
Amended return

|| Application pending

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)
THE AROOSTOQOK MEDICAIL CENTER (TAMC)
P.0. BOX 151

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

D Employer Identification Number

01-0372148

E Tetephene number

207-768-4250

G Gross receipts 5 246, 567,822

F Name and acdress of principat officer:

Same As C Above

SYLVIA GETMAN

H{a) Is this a group return for subordinales? Yes
H{b) Are ait subordinates included ? Yes

i *No," attach a lisl. (see instructions)

X No
Ne

| Tacexemptstatus  (X{50I0)3) | [50i() ( y< Gnsertnoy | [4947@)(Dor | 507
J Website: » WWW.TAMC . ORG H{c) Group exemption aumber »- 5247
K Form of organizalion: @Cmporaiion U Trust |_| Association | | Olher™ | L vear of sormation: 1981 l M State of legal domicite: ME
[Part] [ Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE MISSION OF THE AROQSTOUK MEDICAL _
@ CENTER IS5_T0O RESTORE, MATNTAIN, AND IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF QUR_FRIENDS AND__
£ NEIGHBORS TN A COMPASSIONATE AND PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENT. . ________
£
£| 2 Creck this box » | |if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). ... oo oo e 3 16
‘: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line Th), .. ....... ... ... .. ... 4 10
B¢ 5 Tolal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, fine 2a).......................... 5 1,173
=] & Total number of volunteers (estimate if MECESSAIY). . ... . . s [ 85
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (Cy, line 12.. ... .. . o oo 7a 0.
b Nei unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . .. ... ..o i it 7h Q.
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th) ... o oo 197,202, 185,317,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil N 20 . o e 218,382,158, 232,343,506.
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), Jines 3, 4, and 7d). ............ ...l 1,962, 274,541,
i | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and i1e) ............ ... 3,965,477, 4,522,407,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equial Part VI, column (A}, iine 12).. ... 222,546,799, 237,325,771,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3% ... ... ...
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A}, linedy.........................
” 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee henefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10).. ... 68,564,383, 69,210,142,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part iX, column (A), line 1le). ...t
ol b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) » 160, 659. S R e
d 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). ... ... ... ... 152,632,866, 171,135,160,
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 221,197,249, 240,349,302,
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12, ... ... ... ... ... oo 1,349,550, -3,023,531,
. E Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gﬁ 20 Totalassets (Part X, Ine T0) .. ... e e 73,927,946, 75,178,389,
T2l 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26). ..o 37,245,342, 42,356,056,
2z 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subiract line 21 fromline 20......... ... ... .. ... ... 36,682,604, 32,822,333,
[Partll . |Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have exami 7eting, including accggpanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belied, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of prepare:_{other than offj 1$ based on al informatio hich 1 has any knowledge.

L — ND) o A | & - -1
Slgn Signature of officer = Date
Here C. BRUCE SANDSTROM VICE PRESIDENT, CFO
Type or prirt name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check u ¢ |PTIN
Paid |Self-Prepared self-employed
Preparer Firm's name
Use Only Firm's address Firm's EIN *
4 Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this reiurh Wl:th the preparer shown above? (see insiructions)

[ ] ves

] No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQT13L 11/08/13

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
Partlll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo any line inthisPart Ul .. ...
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE MISSION OF THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER IS TO RESTORE, MAINTAIN, AND IMPROVE THE

Form 990 or 990-EZ7 . . . o [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organization cease conduciing, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes,' describe these changes on Scheduie O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{)(3) and 501(c)(@) organizations and section 4947(a}(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: Y (Expenses $ 211,786,389, including grants of $ ) (Revenue 5 236,810,620.)
See_ Schedule O

41 (Code: )y (Expenses $ 11,680, 005. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
MEDICARE SHORTFALLS (AT COST). 9,087 PERSONS SERVED

4¢ (Code: )} (Expenses 2,687,763, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 55,293.)
CHARITY CARE PROVIDED (AT COST). 948 PERSONS SERVED

4 d Cther program services. {Describe in Schedule O.) See Schedule O
(Expenses  $ 1,804,763, including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 22'7,958,920.

BAA TEEAO102L  G7/02/13 Form 980 (2013)




Form 920 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3
[Part1V.| Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,' complete
SOREUUIE A e 1 X
2 s the organization required io complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . .............. ..., 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part . . . . e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3?\0rganizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501¢h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ... . . o 4 X
5 s the organization a seclion 501{c}(#), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Parf ill ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simiar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
Eg p;olwde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, X
1. O U O 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il................... . ..... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain coliections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part .. e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or cuslodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts net listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, cradit repair, or debt negotiation
sarvices? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1V . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowmenis, or guasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. ... ... .. ... ... ...
11 i the organization's answer to any of the following guestions is *Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, Vi, IX,

12

15

16

17

18

19

20

or X as applicable.

a B&d ;heto‘f/gljanizalion report an amount for land, buitdings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yes,’ complete Schedule
, Par

b Did the crganization report an amount for investiments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL. ... ... o i

¢ Did the organization repert an amounl for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part Vil . ... ... o

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or more of #s {otal assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1X

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If Yes,' complefe Schedule D, Part X.. . ...

f Did the organization's separate or consolidaled financial stalements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X . ..

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl . . o e e e e
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statemenis for the tax year? if 'Yes," and
if the organization answered No' to line 12a, then compleling Schedle D, Parts Xf and X!l is optional. .. ........... ...

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities cutside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,'complefe Schedule F, Parls Land IV. ... ... . e

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance io or for any
foreign crganization? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule F, Parts fand IV. .. .. ... .. .

Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule F, Parts It and IV. . ... . . . . i

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column {A), lines 6 and 11e? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) ................. ... ... o,
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part ... . e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 3a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Parf il

aDid the organization operate cne or more hospital facilities? If Yes,' complete Schedule H............. ... .. ... .....

11al X
1ib X
11c X
11d| X
11e| X
11f X
12a X
12bf X
13 X
14a X
14h X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20bf X

BAA

TEEAQTO3L 11/08/13

Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 4
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the crganization report more than $5,000 of grants or oiher assistance to any domestic organizations or
governiment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 I 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Partsland !l ................... . ... ..... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United Stales on Part
X, column (A), line 27 Jf 'Yes,” complete Scheduie I, Parts Land Ui . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer Yes' {o Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
asl;n%former officers, directors, trustees, key empleyees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes,’ complete ¥
GBI e e 23

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an cuistanding principal amount of more than $100,800 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. I NO,'G0 £0 line 252, ... e 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceplion? .............. ... 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account cther than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

BNY EBX-EXEMIPL OIS T Lo ottt e e e 24¢ X
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d X

25a Section 5071(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disgualified person during the year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Parf [........ .. ... i i 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit fransaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the iransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pricr Forms 990 or 990-EZ27 If Yes,' complete
Sehedule L, Part I, o e 25h X

26 Did the srganizalion report any amount on Part X, fine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payablas to any current or
jormer officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disgualified persons?
If so, complete Schedule L, Part B ..o . e e e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee therecf, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled enlity or family member
of any of these persons? If Yes, complete Schedule L, Part [l ... ... . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party o a business transaction with cne of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceplions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? i 'Yes, ' complefe Scheduie L, Part!V............... ... 28a X

by A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if 'Yes,' complele
Schedule L, Part IV, o e 28bi X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, directar, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ... ool 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,00C in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes, " complete Schedule M. ............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule M. . e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part | ... ... 31 X
32 Did the orgarization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net asseis? If 'Yes,' complete
Sohadule N, Part 1. e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organizalion under Regulalions sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part |. .. ... . . 33 X
34 Was the organization relaled io any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes, ' compiete Schedule R, Parts I, 1, 1V,
ANV, T8 T e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}13)? ... 35a] X

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 312(b)(13)7 /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2... .. ... ... ... ... ... ... 3sh| X

36 Section 501(7 33) organizations, Did the or’ganizatéon make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2., . . . e 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is

treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... ..o 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 980 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-06372148

Part V.| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note fo anyiine inthisPart V.. ..o oo oo

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 152 ey
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0]
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to venders and reportabie gaming T :
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? ............ e e Tec| X
2 a Enter the number of emgloyees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- ey
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or withir: the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 1,173 00
b If ai least one is reporied on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions} e s
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?............ ... ..o, 3a X
b if "Yes' has if filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "o’ to fing 3h, provide an exglanation jn Schedule 0. .. .. ... ... . i e 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as & bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a
b if *Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: » o
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. s
5 a Was the organizalion a parly to a prohibited tax sheHer transaction at any time during the fax yeatr?................... 5a
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5h
¢ I 'Yes,' to line 5a or Bb, did the organizalion file Form BBBG-T7. . ... . e 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receints that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... ... ... oo 6a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
MO LAY edUCH e 7 . o e e e e e e e e G6h

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive ag)ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and

services Provided 16 The PaYOT 2. .. .. L e e e e e ' 7a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?. ................... ..., 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to fite

F I 82827 . o ettt e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year......._.................. | 74| s
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ............. 7§ X
g If the organizalion received a contribution of quatified intellectual properly, did the organization file Form 8899

T =1 [ 1= T 7g
h If the organization received a conlribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a

FOrm T008- G2 it e e e e

8 Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund mainiained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business

7h

hoidings at any time QUINg the Year? . L. e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .. ... .. o 9a
b Did the crganization make a distribution to a denor, donor advisor, or related person? ... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: :
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12, 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, for public use of club facilities.... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. ... oo S 1Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) ... b S
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 .,,........... 12a
b If 'Yes,' enier the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12b! S
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone stale?.............. o 13a
Mote. See the instructions for addiional information the organization must report on Schedule O. S
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organizalion is licensed to issue gualified healthplans .................. ... .. 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand .. ... ..o o i e 13c¢ S ROESt
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... ..o 1da X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to reporl these payments? If 'No," provide an explanation in Schedule Q............... 14b

BAA TEEACGIOSL  07/02/13

Form 920 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 6

|Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response o lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Scheduie O, See instructions.
Check if Schedule © contains a respense or note to any fine inthisPart VL. ... o

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.. ... Ta 16w
if there are material differences in voling rights among members :
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter ihe number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . ... 1h 10

2 Did any officer, direcior, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business telationship with any other
officer, director, trustee Gr Key BmMPlOYEE . L . .

3 Did the erganization delegate conlrol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. ............ ... ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?....... .. See Sch O 4 | X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
8 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . ... .5ee. . S5chedule 0. ... ... 6 | X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or mere
members of the governing body?. .See Schedule 0. .. . 7a| X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, See Sch O

stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? ........ ... .. T STLTTLT 7b} X

8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the mestings heid or written aclions undertaken during the year by
the following:

A The QOVEIMING DOBY 2 o ottt et et e e e e e e e e .8.a X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... i 8b| X
9 is there any officer, direcior, trustee, or key employae listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... .. o i a X
b If 'Yes,' did the erganization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiiates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIPOSEST. ... oL o i o 10b
11 a Has the organization proviced a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body befere filing the form?. ..., 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.  See Schedule O [ iiid
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,"getoline 13...... ...t 12a] X
b Ware officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requirec io disclose annually interests that could give rise
L0 CONTICS 2. . o e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done....See. Schedule. Q.. 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a wrilten document retention and destruction policy?. ... 14 X

16 Did the process for determining compensalicn of ihe foliowing persons include a review and approvai by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . See. Schedule . Q.................. ...
b Other officers of key employees of the organizalion. . ..., . .o i 15b
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, deseribe the progess in Schedule O. (See instructicns.} T

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assels to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a i R
taxable entity during the YEarT . oo e e 16al X

b If "Yes,' did the organization foliow a written policy or procedure raquiring the organization o evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken sleps to safeguard the i s
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . ... 16b] X

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » ME,

18 Section 6104 reguires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (601(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request D Other fexplain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if se, how) the organization makes its governing doctaments, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the {ax year. See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses Ihe books and recerds of the organization:

BAA TEEAQOI0BL 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedute O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ... ..o oo [:]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1 a Compiete this table for all persons required to be lisled. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuais or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® [ st all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’
® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (cther than an officer, directer, trustee, or key employee)

who received reporiable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 10939-MiSC} of more than $106,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List ail of the crganization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former directer or frustee of the
erganization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the crganization and any related crganizalions,

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©
Name and Title Af:gge g:%f;%?i ??lerg E%EE‘?E:%EE}%T" Rego)r%able RegnEr{_able Est(i?laled
Vg B e eraaniontion” | Shad oraanaatons ompansaton
anyhours [ S 3| T Q1 & § 51 & (W-2/1095-MISC) oW.21099 MISC) from the
forrelated | @ 3| <3| F (S (25| 5 organization
organiza- § o g g 3 g & % and related
Iglec;ggv g jg_’ § g g g = organizalions
W | omlgl % F
{0 % %
_(I)_JOHN_BEAULIEU, DO__ __ | _40_
VICE PRES MED 5 0 X 275,927, 0. 17,405,
_® CAROL BELL _________ | _A
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_@) CARL FLORA . _ | _2_
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_@_M_ MICHELLE HOOD______ _ 2
PRESIDENT EMHS 50 X 0. 897,311, 250,922,
_®) MICHAEL FALOON, MD ___ | 40
PRES MED STAFF 0 X 205,940. 0. 26,926,
_(6) JENNIFER SONNTAG _ _ _ _ _2_
Director 0 X 0. 0. C.
_) HOLLY JOHNSON _ ___ _ _ | _2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. G.
_® JOE LALLANDE | _Z_
Director 0 X 0 0 0
_©) ALAN LANDEEN _ ______ | 2 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
00 _1LYNN_LOMBARD | _2_
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
QOV_GENE LYNCH, II ____ | 2
Chairman 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
02 SYLVIA GETMAN | _406
PRESIDENT/CEQ G X X 357,415, 0. 85,394,
(3_PETER ST. JOHN _ __ -2 _
Director 0 X 0. 0. a.
4 _BRETT VARNUM | _Z
DIRECTOR 0 X g, 0. 0.

BAA TEEAQI07L  07/08/13 Form 990 (2013}




Form 990 (2013) EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)

01-0372148

Page 8

{ Part VII{| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contined)

()] <
(A) Average | (do nol chff’c(gcs:g?)?e_than one ) {3 "
Name and tile }k et and & dreciottiuslon) | compenoriable, C?m;;:g;’;}?;;ﬁmm aimated
astany |2 ST AT Q[ F [ 3 i W e A vl °°Eﬂfn“§?lé'°“
IR i chied
=g g
Soa | Bal |7 B
line) o -
(=1
(%) BARRY MCCRUM__ ____________ | _2_
DIRECTOR 0 | X 0. 0. 0.
6) STEVE ST PIERRE _ __ ________| _2_
Vice Chair 0 [X X 0. 0. 0.
07 JIM MCKENNEY | 40
Vice President 0 X 158, 868. 0. 33,221,
08 JAY REYNOLDS, MD___________ | _40
VP/CMO 0 X 222,657, 0. 40,799,
19y THOMAS UMPHREY _ _ __ __ . __ | _40
VP/HUMAN RESQUR 0 X 183,895, 0. 12,280.
20 C. BRUCE SANDSTROM _________ | _40
VB/CFO 0 X 252,727, 0. 24, 388.
1) ROGER PELLI, DO ___________|| 1
CMIO 0 X 242,410. 0. 27,447,
£2) ROLAND JOY __ __ _ _ _ ___ _____] _4c
Vice Preszsident 0 X 171,889, 0. 10,954,
@23) GLERDA DWYER _ ____________| _46
Vice President 0 X 151,166. 0. 24,790,
@4 STEPHEN MARTIN | _40
QPHTHALMOLOGIST G X 510,566, 0. 16,250.
5)_RUSSELL DONNELLY | _40
SURGEON 0 X 513,612, Q. 1,337.
Th SUBOAl . o e > 13,247,072, 897,311. 572,113,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A........................ ™ 1,514,294, G. 95,667,
d Total (add lines TB and TC) .. . oo or et e e " 14,761, 366, 897,311, 667,780.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $108,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization * 96

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . ... .

4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for
ST AV, . e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

Yes { No

for services rendered to the organization? If Yes,’ complele Schedule J for such person. ... .. ... ... .......

Section B. Independent Contractors
T Complefe this table for your five highest compensated independent contracters that received more than $100,00C of
compensation from the ofganization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A .. (B) _ <
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

R&L REAL ESTATE LLC PC BOX 4135 PRESQUE ISLE, ME (4769 PROPERTY LEASE 542, 900,
FRESH AIR LLC 137 BENNETT DRIVE PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769 AIR AMBULANCE 745,384,
ARCOSTOOK MRI LLC PO BOX 6600 NEW PORT BEACH, CA 92658 CONTRACTED SERVICES 476,538,
JONATHAN HERLAND MD 36 PENN PLAZA BANGOR, ME 04401 CONSULTING 129,100,
PIERCE ATWOOD 254 COMMERCIAL ST SUITE 1¢ PORTLAND, ME 04101 CONSULTING

2 Total number of independeni contractors (inciuding but not limited to those listed above} who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ g

110, 327,

BAA TEEAQI08L 11/11113
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internal Revenue Service

Continuation Sheet for Form 990
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Name of the Organization

Emplayler ldentification number

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS ({TAMC) 01-0372148
Part VII'|Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and
Highest Compensated Employees
(A) (B) ©) (D) B F)
Name ans e ) ST N WO (N S IR o
hox;seﬁer 3 E;': gz: % 5 § .E-;,E_ _Qr! ¢ L;wnepgrganization rglar{g]d orgalni[zalions compensation
flistany | g (Sl § 3 cgc' é 2 ?g (W-2/1095-MISC) (W-211098-MISC) Grfgr{a)rl;ri]zg}?on
Mebed |82(]|2{85) aaraions
orEtaclirr\Iisza- g g ?E g argan !
dotied tne) | © | & %
ROBERT W. RICE MD ___ _ _ 40
SURGEON 0 X 495,407 . 4 35,423,
RICHARD DEBOWSKY _40_
ANESTHESIQLOGIST 0 X 458,369, 0. 29,395,
VENKATRAM NETHALA _ _ _ _ _40_ .
SURGEON 0 X 445,557. 0. 30,849,
DAVID PETBRSON _ ___ __ LU
CEC 0 X 114,961, 0. 0.

TEEA4301L  09/23/13

Form 990 Cont 2013




Form 980 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS {TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
1Part..Vlll_] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIl ..o o D
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempl business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue

512-514

CTHER REVENUE

4 income from invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds.. !

b4 @ 1a Federated campaigns......... 1a
g Zl b Membership dues............. b
o ..
sz ¢ Fundraising events............ 1c
Lk ol d Related crganizations...... ... 1d 56,104
a3 o £ .
o 5| © Government grants (contributions). ... [ Te 112,837,
=z
?_ gt Alf other contributions, gifts, grants, and
aT similar amounts not incluced above... | 1f 16,376,
E g ¢ Moncash contributiens included i lines 1a3-1f. § 12,959, ARy
S5 hTotal. Add fines Ta-1f. ... .................... > 185,317,
] Business Cade : ] B A
=t
%‘ 2a PATIRNT SERVICE REVENUE _ _ [621990 232162794, 232162794,
e| b SALES & CONTRACT REVENUE _ _ _[621990 180,712, 180,712,
2 C
2l e —— e
Gi| d
| e — — —
-
g; f All other program service revenue . ..
&| g Total. Addlines 2a-2f.................iiiii .. | 232343506, |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other simifar amounts) ................. . oL 2,935, 2,935,
»

5 Rovalties. ... ... o
(i) Real {ii) Personal
6a Grossrents.......... 32,290,
b Less: rental expenses 85,368,
¢ Rental income or {Joss). . . -53,078.
d Net rental income or (J0SS). ..o >
7 a Gross amount from sales of | Secunities () Other
assefs other than inventory.. (9 372,799, 55,490,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .. .. 9,118,712, 37,971.
¢ Gain or {loss)........ 254,087, 17,519,

dNetgainer(oss)....................

8 a Gross income from fundraising evenis
(not including.. 8
of contributions reporied on line 1c).
SeePart IV, iine 18.................

b Less: direct expenses. ..............

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . ........

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line 19.................

b Less: direct expenses, ..............

¢ Neti income or (loss) from gaming activities. .. ..... ...

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances..................... a
b Less: costof gocds sold ............ b
c Net income or (Joss) from sales of inventory. ......... »-
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cede ROV AL TRRIEY EETEUAIESRTERRE R ER Y I
Ma OTHER REVENUE 900099 1,471,646, 1,471,646.
b MEANINGFUL USE_ ____ _ 621980 1,328,972.] 1,328,972,
¢ FOQD SERVICES . . _ __ 722210 441,073, 441,073,
d All otherrevenue ...............0 0 WKS 1,333,794. 1,333,794, _
e Total. Add ines Ma-11d ... | 4,575,485, | oo CRLA T RN HE S R
> 236865913, 0. 274,541.

12 Total revenue. See instructions. . ... ..

237325771,

BAA

TEEAGTOSL 07/0813
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FO_FI'T\ 990 _(2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS ({(TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 10
[Part1X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complele ail columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any line in this Part IX.. ... .. . i, [ ]

; i (A) ®) © )
Do not include amounts reported on lines . -
6b, 7b, 8D, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL. Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance lo governments Dl e L
and organizations in the United States. See
Part 1V, ne 21................. ... ...
2 Grants and other assisiance to individuals in
the United States. See Part ¥V, line 22.. .. ..

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16,

4 Benefits paid to or for members............
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees............... 2,521,330. 559, 333, 1,961,997, 0,

¢ Compensation not included above, lo
disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(f3(1)) and perscns described
in section 4958{cY(3B). . ... 0. 0. 0. 0.

Other salaries and wages. ................. 54,739,004, 49,583,846, 5,115,148, 40,010,

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and 4083{b) employer

contributions) ... 1,676,121, 1,518,269, 156,627, 1,225,
9 Other employee benefiis................... 6,632,655, 6,008,011, 619,796, 4,848,
10 Payrolltaxes. ... 3,641,032, 3,202,367. 436,106, 2,558,

11 Fees for services (non-employees):

BLEGAl. o 181,652, 181,652,

cAccounting. . ... e 51,245, 51,245.

dlobbying.... ..o

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..

f Invesiment management fees.............. 3,602,

O e e et Sebetis 0y | 12,032,439.  10,315,738.| 1,606,670, 110,031,
12 Adverlising and promotion................. 275,534, 242,032, 33,004, 498 .
13 Office BXPENSES. ... .. cinenns 2,439,689, 2,146,489, 292,704, 486.
14 information technology. . ....... ... ..

15 Rovyalties......... ... . i
16 OCCUPANCY. . vt vars e 3,376,291. 2,606,424, 769,867,
17 Travel. ... oo, 1,020,940, 898,427, 122,513,

18 Paymenis of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . ........... ... oo

19 Conferences, conventions, and meeiings. . .. 29,545, 29,545,
20 Interest. .. ... .o 253,397, 222,989, 30,408.
21 Payments to affiliates. .............. .. ...

22 Depreciation, depietion, and amortization . .. 3,636,975, 3,200,538. 436,437,

23 InSUranCe. ... ... . i 414,480.

24 Other expenses, Hemize expenses not ST T
covered above {List miscelianeous expenses
in fine 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column {A) amount, list {ine 2de
expenses on Schedule O).......... ...

2 CONTRACTUAL _ ALLOWANCES 119,981,502, 119,981,502,

364,742.] 49,738,

b MEDICAL SUPPLIES EXPENSE _ 11,872,737, 11,872,737,

C CHARITY CARE  _ ________ 5,991,761, 5,991,761,

d PROVISION FOR_BAD _DEBTS _ _ _ 5,316,317, 5,316,317,

e All other expanses. ... ......ooeeiiiiion.. 4,261,054, 3,927,388, 332,664, 1,002.
25  Total funclional expenses. Add fines 1 through 242 . .. 240,349,302, 227,958,920, 12,229,723, 160, 659.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint cosis from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 968-720)...................

BAA TEEARYIOL 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013}




Form 990 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS {TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 11
[Part:X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedufe O contains a respcnse or note to any tine inthis Part X, . . D
Beginni(i;ag) of year End (t?t)year
1 Cash — non-inferest-Dearing. .. ... oo e 5,154, 1 4,562,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... ... .. ... ... 15,279,554, 2 8,578,142,
3 Pledges and granis receivable, net .. .. ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, net. .. ... e 11,478,563.| 4 14,422,174,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, L R e
trustees, key emploa/ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete EER
Part il of Schedule L. ... o e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {(as defined under s
section 4958(f)(1}}, persons described in section 4958(c){(3)(8), and contributing R
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(<)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Ii of Schedule L .. ... 6
? 7 Notes and fcans raceivable, nel . ... . o 7
é 8 Inveniories for Sale Or USE. .. ... ...t i e 1,908,127.| 8 1,930,222,
z 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ..................... e 1,944,129.| 9 1,468,931.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or olher basis, R : Elmoiae
Complete Part VI of Schedule G, .................. 10a 85,925,267, e i o] e R
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . .................. 10b 55,190,649, 27,857,080.] 10c 30,734,618.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ... ....... ... ... .. i 5,243,538.| 11 6,139,716.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11........ ... ... . ... ... ... 263,602,112 255,783,
13 Investments — program-related, See Part IV, line 11................ ..o ivvts. 13
14 Intangible assets .. . o e 14
15 Other assets, SeePart IV, line 11 ... ... . 9,948,199.|15 11,644,241,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustegqual ine 343 ................ ... ... 73,927,946,[16 75,178, 389.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ... ... . i 11,354,041.|17 13,847,229,
18 Grants payable. ... 18
T9  Defarmed FoVENUE . e e 19
L] 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilittes. . ... ... o 9,294,278.] 20 7,915,678,
!q 21  Escrow or custodial account liahility, Compiete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
|B 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
L key empioyees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
L Complete Part [l of Schedule L. .. ..o e
'E 23 Secured mertgages and notes payable o unrelated third parties................
51 24 Unsecured noles and loans payabie to unrelated third parties. ..................
25 OCther liabilities (including federat income iax,fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities net included on lines 17-24), Comglete Part X of Schedule D. 16,597,023.125 20,593,149.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. ... ... ... ... i 37,245,342.1 26 42,356,056,
B Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete PR R I
l lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. SRR v .
g 27 Unrestricted net assets. ... e 34,572,693.127 28,470,477.
E | 28 Temporarily restricted net @ssets ... 1,423,583.]28 2,661,528,
Z 29 Permanently restricted net assels. ... ... 686, 328. 29 1,690,328,
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D e e .
£ and complete lines 30 through 34. o e
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . .............. o oo 30
g1 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . ................ 31
ﬁ 32 Relzined earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ........... 32
d| 33 Total net assets or fund balances................o i 36,682,604.133 32,822,333,
E 34 Total liabilities and net assets/ffund balances ..., .. ... .. 73,927,0846.134 75,178, 389.
BAA Form 980 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 12

Part. Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XL o0 oo

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VilL, column (A), line 12). ... o i i 237,325,771,
2 Totai expenses (must equai Part £X, column (A), line 25). ... ... . 2 240,349,302,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. o e 3 -3,023,531.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of vear (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))................. 4 36,682,604.
5 Net unrealized gains {05s€8) ON INMVESIMENIS. .. .. o e 5 -69,220.
6 Donated services and use of TaCiIies. .. ... . . 6
T AVESIMIENE EXPRIISES . o\ ottt ettt e e 7
8 Prior pericd adiustments. .. .. e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule ). See Schedule O 9 -767,520.
10 Nel assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine tines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, tine 33,
COIIMIN (B . ittt ettt et e e e e e e e 10 32,822,333,

Part:Xli. | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any tine inthisPart XIL ... oo

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 99C: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Cther,” expiain
in Schedule O.

if 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separaie basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsoiidated basis DBoth consolidaied and separate basis

b Were the crganization's financial staterments audited by an independent accountani? ... 2b] X

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audiled on a separate
basis, consclidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis Consolidated basis DBolh censolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' lo line 2a or 2b, does the organizalion have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an indepandent accountant? ... ... . 2¢| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule C.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the crganization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CircUlar A-1337. i i o et e e e e 3a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization underge the raquired audit or audits? If the organization did net undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .. ......... ... oo 3b
BAA Form 990 {2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

CMB Mo, 1545-0047

2013

" Open 'id"’,ubii: o
o Inspection o

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete If the organization is a section 501(c)(3} organization or a section
4947¢a)1) nonexempt charitable trust.

= Attach to Form 990 or Form S90-EZ,

* Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E7) and its instructions is
at www.irs.gov/form890.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

01-0372148

EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)
THE AROOQSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC)

{Part1:|Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must compleie this part.) See instructions,

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one hox.}

1 l A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section T70(b)}1)(AX().
2 . A school described in section 170(b)(1)(AX}). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital ar a cooperative hospital service organization described in section T70(b)(1 }A)ii).
4 l A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descriped in section 170(b}(1)(AXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or cperated by a governmental unit described in section
170(bY(N(AXEV). (Complete Part i)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(AXv).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppert from a governmentai unit or from the general public described
in section 170(bY1)(A)vi). (Complete Part il.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(TXAXVI). (Complete Part I1.)
a An organization thal normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business {axable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquirad by the organization afier
June 30, 1975, See section 509(a)}2}. (Compiete Part 1.}
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively ic tesi for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefil of, to perform the funclions of, or carry out the purpeses of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509¢a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,
a DType | b nype i c |:| Type |} — Functionally integrated d [I Type Ili — Non-functionaily integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
ofher than foundation managers and other than one or more pubticly supported organizations described in section 509(2){1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a wrillen determination from the IRS thal is a Type |, Type § or Type 1l{ supperting organization, D
ChECK ARIS BOX. .« L e e e e e e
a Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(D A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persens described in (i) and {iii) )
balow, the governing body of the supported organization?. . ... ... ..o iore oo aee, T g ()
(iiy A family member of a person described in (i @above?. ... ... 11g (i)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i} or (i) above? ........ ... 11g iy
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(iy Name of supported (i} EIN (i} Type of organization {iv) Is the _ v) Did you nolity {ui}Is the {vii) Amounl of monelary
organization (described on tHnes 1-8 organization in  [the organizalion in organization in support
above or IRC section column {f} listed in | column (i) of your cotumn (i)
{see instructions)) YOUur governing suppert? organized in lhe
document? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
(B8)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction

Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEAG4CIL 06/28/13
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Sch_edeIe A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
IPar’t 1l ISupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(T)(A)(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | ar if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tesis lisied below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

gg;‘mgﬁ{gyfn‘"’)r (or fiscal year (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (" Total

1 Gifts, grants, centributions, and
membership fees received. (Bo not
inciude any ‘unusual grants.y .. ... ..

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
eitner paid to or expended
oniisbehall.................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
goveramental unit {o the
organization without charge . ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of lotat
contributions by each person
{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization} included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amound
shown on line 11, column (f) ..

& Puhlic support. Subtract line 5
fromlined...................

Section B. Total Support

Calend fiscal
b:gi:gnfggyfna)ff’r iscal year (@) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 () 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline 4. ........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net incorme frem unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carmied ON. .. e

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part V). ...l

11 Total supgort. Add lines 7 PR
through 10.................. e

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 601(c}(3)

organizafion, check this box and stop here. ... ... .. . o > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, cofumn (f) divided by fine 11, column (B} . ..., 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14, ... oo i 15 %
16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2013, if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization......... ... > |:|
b 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and tine 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization..................o o L D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013, Jf the crganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and fine 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
{he organization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances' isst. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .. ... ..

g
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meels the “facls-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. > H
»

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16h, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions. ..

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A_ {Form 99 or 990-E7) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTECARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3
[:Part?lll. -]Support Scheduie for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Compiele only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part i, if the organization fails
to gualify under the tests fisted below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (dy 2012 (e)2013 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.).........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513,

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its hehalf ... ... ..

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmentat unit {o the
organization without charge. ..

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ........ ..

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disgualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

cAdd lines 7aand 7b..........

8 Public support (Subtract line
ZcfromlineB)...............

Section B. Total Support
Catendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2013 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line G6..........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities oans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources. ..............

b Unrelated business taxable

income {less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acguired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Net income {rom unrelaled business
aclivities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regutarly carried on. ... ... . ... ...

12 Cther income, Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Expiain in
Part IV.)

13 Total Support. (addtns 910, 1 and 12}

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectien 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and Stop here. . .. e > l—l

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public supporl percentage for 2013 dine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line T8 ... .. oo 16 %
Section D, Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column ().................... 17 %
18 Investment inceme percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partill line 17 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organizalion did nol check the box on line 14, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization...........

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization.... »
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ............ L

BAA TEEAG403L  06/28/13 Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ} 2013




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 4

Part IV '[Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a
or 17b; and Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions).

BAA Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMS No. 1545-0047

(Form 980 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 201 3

» Complete if the organization is described below. » Attach to Form 220 or Form 830-EZ, s s
Department of the Treasury » See separate instructions. » Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its Open to Public::
Internal Revenue Service instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ZInspection

If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 920-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)}(3} organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
® Saction 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts [-A and C below, Do not complete Part +-B,
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
I the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobhying Activities), then
* Section 501(c){3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (elaction under section 501(h)): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part [1-B.

. gecii?lngm {c)}(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h)}. Complete Part II-B. Do not complete
art 11-A.

If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then
® Section BO1({©@), (6), or (6} organizations: Complete Part I,

Name of organization Employer identification humber
EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 0i-0372148
IPa_rt_I.-’A:,]CompIete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.

2 Poliical EXPERaIUIES, oo ettt e g

B VOIUNM BT OUIS .ot e e e e e e
]'Pa'rt'l'-B _|Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 49556 ... ...t " 0.
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955, . ................. *5 .
3 i the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . ... |:|Yes D No
4 Was @ COrTECHON MIAOE 7 .. ittt e e e e e e e D Yes D No

b If "Yes,' describe in Part V.
|Pa'rt:-li-C'-;.]Complete if the organization is exempt under section 507(c), except section 50T(cX3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt funclion activities. . ... "3

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds coniributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt
FURCHOM BOUVIIES. . o ot vt et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 5

3 Total exempi function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
T = 12+ TR O PRI »5

Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this Year?. .. .. ... . e DYes D No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each crganization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the
amount of political contiibutions received thal were promptly and directly delivered lo a separate politicai organization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action commitice (PAC). If additionat space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name {b) Address (¢} EIN {d) Amount paid from Fling (e} Amount of political
organization's funds, If contribulions received and
none, enter-0-. promplly and directly
delivered to 2 separale
political organization. i
none, enter -0-.
O e
@ @ e — = —
O e
. S
1 I
®  bmmm e
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013
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Schedule € (Form 990 or 980-£) 2013 pASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
{Part1l-A" | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check » I:l if the filing crganization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures), '
B Check » D if the filing organization checked hox A and 'limited control’ provisions apply.

Limits on Lebbying Expenditures {a) Filing | {b) Adfiliated
(The term 'expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s totals group totals

1 a Tolal lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lebbying} ..............
b Total lobbying expendilures {o influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)...............
¢ Tolal lobbying expenditures (add linres Taand 1b)...... .. ... ... o it
d Other exempt purpose expendilUres .. . i e e
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lnes Tlcand 1d)y. ... o

f Lobbying nontaxabie amount. Enter the amount from the foliowing table in
DOl COIUIMING. L L. e e e

If the amount on line Te, column {a) or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,600 but not over $1,006,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 hut not over $1,506,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $3,500,000 but not aver $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

i If there is an amount other than zero on either line 11 or line 14, did the erganization file Form 4720 reporting
SECHON 40711 1aX O TRIS Y AN . L L .. et e e DYes DNO

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50T (h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501¢(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2032 (d) 2013 {e) Totai
year beginning in)

2 a Lobbying ron-taxable
amount..............

b Lobbying ceifing
ameunt (150% cf fine
2a, colurn (&)} ......

¢ Totai lobbying
expenditures.........

d Grassroois noniaxable
amoustt. . ...

e Grassroots ceiling
amount {150% of line
2d, column {e)).......

{ Grassrools lohbying
expenditures.........

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedul_e C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3
Part1l-B-:| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501¢h)).
_ _ o _ o (a) (b)
For each 'Yes' response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Fart IV a delailed description
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

See Part IV . - ) ) )

1 During the year, did the filing crganization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of:

¢ Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ................

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? ...........

><!><1.'><><><.’><><I><:_:1

21,676.

j Tetal. Add lines To through i .. oo
2 a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section B0TE@YE7............

hIf Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912, .. ... ... . ... ... ..., s

¢ If 'Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4312...........

{Part l-A" | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c}(5), or

section 507(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially ail (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ... o 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless?. .. .. ... i i 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear?. ... ... ... ... ... 3

answered 'Yes.'

Part Ill-B:| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)}(5), or section 50(c)
(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lil-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No' OR (b) Part lil-A, line 3, is

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members o e

2 Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A UL YA L ittt e e e

4 1 notices were sent and the ameunt on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree 1o carryover to the reascnable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions). ... ... ... i

1

[Part 1V [Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part {-B, line 4, Part |-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part [I-A, line 2; and

Part |I-B, fine 1. Also, compiete this part for any additional information.

BAA Schedule € (Form 920 or 990-E2) 2013
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' o Form 990, 201 3
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a,h‘i1bi_‘l1c, ;;g, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
* Attach to Form 990. T P
Dopartmentof v Teasay | Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/formggo. | - Bel 18 Fubllc
Name of the organization Employer identification number

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)
THE AROQOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year.................

Agaregate contributions to (during year) .. ...

Aggregate grants from {during year). ..... ...

Agaregate value at end of year..............

[+ BN N 74 I S

Did the organization inform all donors and doner advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?. ........... ... ... .. ... D Yes D No

6 Did the crganization inform all grantees, denors, and denor advisers in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Benefill. ... . e e DYes D No

| Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

1 Purposa(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of fand for public use {e.qg., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat BPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization he!d a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
fast day of the tax year,

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of CoRServalion BASEMENIS. .. ... it i 2a

b Total acreage restricted by censervation easements ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the Nafional Register . ... .. o ee e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year *
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located *
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... ... ... . i DYES D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing censervation easements during the year
»

7  Amount of expenses incurred in moniloring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 17C(H){&)(B)()

and section 170(RY@BIINZ ... ...\ vttt ClYes  []No

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organizalion reporls conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and baiance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the feolnote to the organization's financial slatements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservalion easements.

[Paﬁ“|||:.f| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1af the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in s revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other simitar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X, the text of the foolnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in ils revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
nistorical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1. . 0 i >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... .. -3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, histerical treasures, or other similar assels for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reporied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating {c these ifems:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, ne T. .. o e e -3
b Assels included in Form 990, Part XK. . oo e >3

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, TEEA3301L  10/0213 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
IPart 1ll {Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check ali that apply):

a Public exhibition d Lean or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIil.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's coilection?. ................... I:I Yes D No

[Paﬂ v | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the crganization answered Yes' o Form 990, Part [V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or othar assets not included
on Form 990, Parl X2, ... [ ]Yes [ ]No

b If 'Yes,’ expiain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the fellowing table:

Amount

C BN BRI ANGE, . . e e e e e e 1¢

d AddiHONS QUINNG (e YEaIL . . i e 1d

e Distributions duning the year . .. . s e

T Ending balance. . . ... 1f
2 a Did the crganization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 .. i [:] Yes No

b If "Yes,’ expiain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explantion has been provided inPart XIilL...................... H

[Part'V:i| Endowment Funds. Compiete if the organization answered *Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years hack {¢t) Three years hack {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. .. ... 1,9098,135. 1,709,599. 1,465,995, 1,512,461, 1,412,036,

b Contributions. ................. -28,551.

¢ MNet i t H i . gains,
and losees - oongs, 9aS 1 169, 884, 244,429, 258,319, ~32,008. 114,254,

d Grants or schelarships.........
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs. ... ... 0.
f Administrative expenses. ... ... 20,294, 16,342, 14,715, 14,458, 13,829.
g End of year balance........... 3,058,725, 1,909,135, 1,709,599, 1,465,995, 1,512, 461.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (&) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » 39.00%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » 61.00%

The percentages in fines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 160%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the pessession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(D unrelated organizations . ... . o e 3af(i) X
(i) refated OrganiZzations. ..o e 3ai) X

b If "Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations lisied as required on Schedule R?. .. ... oo i 3b X |

4 Describe in Part Xlli the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. See Part XIII
Part VI:| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bz)Co_st or other (c) Accumulated () Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation

Taland ... ... 227,598 | i i 227,598,
BBuUIldiNgS. . ..o 44,118,740, 27,577,252, 16,541, 488.

¢ Leasehold improvements. ................ ... 3,236,139, 1,267,272, 1,968,867,
dEguipment.... .. ... ... ...l 33,735,200, 26,346,125, 7,389,075,
eCther. .. o 4,607,590, 4,607,590,
Total., Add lines 1a through le. (Column {dy must equal Form 990, Part X, colurnn B), line 10(c).)................... > 30,734,618,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3

Part VIl ;| Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, ine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of securily or category (including name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . ........... .. ... .. ...
(2) Closely-held eguily interests .. ............. ... .. ...
(3) Other

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B} line 12) .. ™

Part Vil | Investments — Program Related. N/A
(Part Vil Complete if the crggntza’uon answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment type (b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cest or end-of-year market value

a
)
3
4
o)
®)
D)
)]
€]
a0
Total. (Coltimn (h) st equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 13.). . ™

Part X' | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS, NET 91,268,
{2) DUE FROM AFFILIATES 94, 265,
{3) ESTIMATED PROF LIAB CLAIMS REC 3,517,254,
(4) ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY SETTLEMENTS 5,369, 261.
®) INTERENTITY RECEIVABLES 515.
(6) OTHER ASSETS, NET 465,459,
(7) OTHER RECEIVABLES 2,106,219.
@&
)]

(0

Total, (Celumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line T5.). ... . e, > 11,644,241,

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or Hf See Form 990 Part X llne 25

{a) Description of Labilily {b) Book value
(13 Federal income taxes '_
(2) DEFERRED COMPENSATION 5,423,012}
(3) DUE TO AFFILIATES 2,315,472,
@ ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY SETTLEMENTS 4,752,436, oo
(6 LEINE OF CREDIT 4,400,000, 500 '
(6) OTHER LIABILITIES 184,975,
(7 RESERVE FOR PROF LIAB SELF INS 3,517,254,
(8) '
)]
(10
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 950, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . ... > 20,593,149, R
2. Liahility for uncertain tax positions. In Part X!, provide the $ext of the footncie to the crganization's financiat statemenis that reports the organization's tiability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of tha footnote has been provided in Part XIL ... ... ..o i See. Part XIIT [¥]

BAA TEEA3303L 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 4
Part Xl .| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements, ... 1
2  Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on INVESIMENIS. . ... .
b Donated services and use of facilities. ............. o L
c Recoveries of prioryeargranis. ... ..
d Other {Describe in Part XHLY ... s
e Add lines 2a through 20 ...
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 ... .. . e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.. ... ...
b Other (Describe in Part XILY ..o T
C A TINES @ AN Ab ... e e e e 4c¢
5 Total revenue. Add fines 3 and d¢, (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12) ... ... ... ... ... ...... 5
{Part XII-] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . ... 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites. .. ............ o 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ... ... 2b

GO 0SS . .o it s 2c

d Other {Describe inPart XILY. ... oo 2d : ]

e Add lines 2a Frough 20 .. e e 2e
3 Sublracl line 2e from e 1 .o o e e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1: i

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7bo. .. ..., 4a

B Other (Describe inPart XilL) . ... ..o 4hb R

C A BINEs Aa and AD . .. e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.). ... ... ..o .. 5

[Part XIII] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part VvV, ) )
line 4: Parl X, line 2: Part X, lires 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedute D (Form 290) 2013
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, question 20,
» Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2013

- ‘Open to Public’ -

Department of the Treasury * Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its Instructions is al www.irs.gow/form990. | “Inspection” . ' 5
Name of the organization Employer identification number
EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148
[Part] [Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the fax year? If 'No,' skip o guestion®a.................. lal X
b If "Yes, was it @ WHHEN DOBOY . oot i e e et e e e e

2 If the organization had mulliple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to the various hospital facilities during the tax year.

D Applied unifcrmly to all hospital facilities |:| Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
D Generally taiflored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the lax year.

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPQG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

[ ]100% []:50% 200% [ ]other %

b Did the crganization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care?

[ ]200% [ 1250% [ ]300% [ ]350% {_]400% Other %

¢ If the organization used faclors oiher than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Parl Vi the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, 10 determine eligibility for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
provide for free or discounted care to the ‘medically indigenU'?........... ... ..

¢ If 'Yes' to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was Lhe organization unable to provide free or discounted

....... Tb| X

care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care?. .. ... o 5c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? . ... o Bai X
b if "Yes,' did the organization make i available {o the public? .. ... 6hi X
Complete the following fable using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do nol submil these R
worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefiis at Cost
Financial Assistance and {a) !l\iu{nbe{ of ()] F'ersgns (c)anla'\_ltcommunéty {4} Direct offsetiing (ei)) Ne%{:ommunily ()] ?frtceinl
enel anse [2)
Means_TeP?‘:)egdraGn?:ernment aﬁg;%i%%sr (;&g?\al) cnellt expense revenue expans expgf‘ge
a Financial Assistance at
cost (from Worksheet 13 ... .. 948 2,687,763, 55,2983, 2,632,470, 2.41
b Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a)........ 6,238 17,075, 288. 15,270,525, 1,804,763, 1.66
¢ Costs of other means-{ested government
programs {from Workshaet 3, column b | 180,120, 180,120. 0.17
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs. . . 0 7,186 19,943,171, 15,325,818, 4,617,353, 4.24
Other Benefits

e Community heaith improvement
services and community henefit

operations (from Worksheet 4) .. ... .. 19 7,493 345,200, 22,510. 322,690, 0.30
f Health professions education

(from Worksheet 5). .. ............. 1 15 1,180, 1,180, 0.
g Subsidized health services

(from Worksheet€). ............... 2 254,054, 254,054, 0.23

h Research (from Worksheet 7). ... ... ..

i Cash and in-kind contributions for

community benefit {from Worksheel 8). . 14} 10,538 52,822, 52,822, 0.05
j Total. Other Benefits.......... 36 18,106 653,256. 22,510. 630, 746, 0.58
k Total. Add lines 7dand 7j. .. ... 36f 25,292 20,596,427, 15,348,328, 5,248,099, 4.82

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 590, TEEA3B0IL  10/07/13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013




Schedule H {Form 990} 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 2
| Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community
building activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community buiiding activities
promoted the health of the communities it serves.
(a} Number of (b) Persons (c) Tolal community (d) Direct offsetting {e) Net community {f) Percent
activities or served building expense revenue building expense of tolat
programs (optional) expense
{oplional)
T Physical improvements and housing. .
2 Fconomic development .. ....... .. 1 6,313, 6,313. 0.01
3 Community suppert. . ............ 1 125 1,064, 1,064,
& Envircnmenial improvements. .. .. ..
5 Leadership development and training
for community members .. ...... .,
6 Coalition building . ..............
7 Community health
improvement advecacy. ... ........
8 Workforce development. .. ........
9 Other........... ...
10 Total..ooooiiiiiiiiiiinn 2 125 7,377. 0. 1,377, 0.01
[Part'lll | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Coliection Practices
Section A, Bad Debt Expense Yes | No

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI lheP

3

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount. .. ...

Enter the estimated amount of the arganization's bad debt expense attributable to patients

eligible under the crganization's financial assistance policy, Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and rationale, if any, for

including this portion of bad debt as community benefit.............

2,362,040,

..................... 3

Provide in Part VI the texi of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt

expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the atiached financial statemenis,

Section B. Medicare

Part VI

5

Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH ang IME} .. ......... ... .. ...,
Enter Medicare allowabie costs of care relating to payments online 5...... ... ... .. ...

5

39,001,188.

6

50,681,193,

7

-11,680,005.

6
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall)
8

Describe in Part VI the extent to which any sherifall reported in line 7 should be lreated as community bengfit.
Also describe in Part VI the costing methedology or source used to determine the amounrt reperted on line 6.
Check the box that describes the methed used:

D Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices

Cost to charge ratic

D Other

Part VI

9al X

9a Did the organization have a written debl collection policy during the tax year? . ....... ... ..
b If 'Yes,' did the organization's collection policy that applied to the fargest number of its patienis during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be foliowed for patients who are known fo gualify for Part VI
financial assistance? Describe In Part V. ... . art vi 9bhi X
l Part“/ I Manageme nt Companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, direelers, trustess, key employees and physicians - see inslructions)
{a) Name of entlity (b) Bescription of primary (c) Organization's | (d) Officers, directors, {&) Physicians’

activity of entity

profit % or stock
cwnership %

fruslees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

profit % or stock
ownership %

COUNTY PHYSICAL THERAFPY

QUTPATIENT PHYSICAL THERAP

50.0000

.
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
i}

1

11

12

13

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 3
[Part V. Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities Lisngad) Gengral | Chl | Teach [ Griteal | Ro- | ER- | ER- Other (describe) rgggirlﬁg
H H N — 10spiial | medica rens mng ACLE3S [ seard Qurs|  otner

(!ISt in Order of size, from larQESt to smallest ant | hospitat [ hospital £ haspital | facility group

see instructions) surgical

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the iax year?

Name, address, primary websile address, and siaie
license number

1 THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER Al X X

BAA TEFA3S03L 08/12/13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013




Schedule H (Form 990 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 4
iPart V- TFacility Information (continued) Copy 1 of 1
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Compleie a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A}
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group
If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of hospital
facitity {from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)
Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8¢ are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012) :

1 During the tax year or either of the lwo immediately preceding tax years, did the hospilal facility conduct

a community health needs assessment (CHNA)? H'No,'skiplo ine Q... . .o

If "Yes,' indicate what the CHNA report describes (check ali that apply):
[KI A definition ¢of the community served by the hospital facility
b [X| Demographics of the community

¢ X| Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

d How data was obtained
e Xl The health needs of the community

f X| Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g E The process for identifying and prioritizing community heallh needs and services to meet the community health needs
h E The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
:| Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs

-4

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 2014

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad interests of the community
served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledage of or expertise in public health? If "Yes, describe in Section C how the hospital

facifity took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted. . ... ... .. Part. V

4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA cenducted with one or more other hospital facilities? if 'Yes,' list the

other hospial facilities I SecHon C.. ... .. . e Part V

=

*Yes,' indicate how the CHNA was made widely available (check all that apply):
Hospital facility's website (isturl): http://TAMC.org/About Us.aspx

i
j E Other (describe in Section C) Part V

Other website (fist url}:www , EMHS ., orq/Community-Benefit /CHNA. aspx

Available upon request from the hospital facility

oo T o
ES ESESES)|

™
oo
=

[ S S Y B B S

e hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how {check all that apply
of the end of the tax year):

Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the CHNA

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide pian

Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

Inclusion of a communitly benefil seclion in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

Prioritization of health needs in its community

Pricritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe in Section C)

7 Did the hospital facility address alf of the needs identified in its most recenily conducted CHNA? If 'No', explain

=" = B B A ~ MK s T = -}

Other (describe in Section C) Part V|

in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs.......... Part V| 7 X
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility’s failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section B0 ) 7 . .. 8a X
b If 'Yes' to fine 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. ... ... . it 8h
¢ if 'Yes' to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organizalion reported on Form 4720 for ali of its '
hospital facilities? g
BAA Schedule H (Form 920) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 99C) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 5
[Part V.- [Facility Information (continued) Copy 1 of 1
Financlal Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
Explained eligibility criteria for financiai assistance, and whether such assistance inciudes free or discounied care? .. ... 9 | X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare?. ............ ... .. ... .. 0 X
i 'Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200 %
If 'No," explain in Section G the criteria the hospital facility used. I
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?. .. ... . o

11

If 'Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: _%
If '"No,' explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used.
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?. .. ... ..o

If 'Yes,' indicate the facters used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
Income level

Assel level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Residency

7] Other (describe in Section C)

13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? ... ... .. i

[ES

I

B

S0 o o 0N oo
[ES|

Ead

14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? ...

f "Yes,' indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy {check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facilify's emergency rooms or waiting 7corms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, o patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request

<

-0 oo o
[ES ES|

ESES

9

Other (describe in Section C) Part V|

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facitity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a wrilten financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explzained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?................... ...

15

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's efigibility under the facility’s FAP:

a D Reporting to credit agency

b [ ]Lawsuits

c |:] Liens on residences

d |:| Body attachments

e D Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized & third parly perform any of the following actions during the lax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility’'s FAPZ. ...

i "Yes,' check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third parly engaged:
a [:l Reparting o credit agency
b D Lawsuits
c D Liens on residences
d D Body attachments
[ D Other similtar actions (describe in Section C)

17

BAA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 6
[Part V' [Facility Information (coniinued) Copy 1 of 1

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facilily made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 37 (check all that apply)

a D Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy en admission
b D Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior 1o discharge
C D Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communigations with the individuals regarding the individuals' bills

d D Docurnented its deiermination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility's financial assistance policy

e D Other (describe ir Section C)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the iax year a written policy relating lo emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions i¢ indwviduais
regardiess of their eligibllity under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy?. ... ... s,

if 'No," indicale why:
a D The hespital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b D The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

c D The hospital facility limited who was eligible io receive care for emergency medical conditions
{describe in Seciion C}

d D Other {describe in Section C}
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the iax year, the maximum amourts that can be charged to
FAR-etigible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negoliated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts )
that can be charged

b |:| The hospital faciiity used the average of its three lowest negoliated commercial insurance rates when caiculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calcutating the maximum amounis that can be charged :

d Other (describe in Section C) Part Vi

21 During lhe tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facilily
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals
who had INSUraNCE COVETING SUCI CaIB . L . . ittt e e et e et e e e 21 X

If "Yes,' explain in Section C.

22 During the lax year, did the hospital facliity charge any FAP-efigible individual ar amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual?. ... ..o 22 X
If "Yes,” explain in Section C.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 7
[Part V |Facility Information (continued) Copy of
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, bd, 6i, 7, 10, 11,

12i, 14q, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each facility in a facility reporting group,
designated by Facility A, 'Facitity B,' etc.

Part V. Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment

Facility:

1g) The data gathered from the 2014 Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA} allowed

TAMC to identify areas of significant need including priority concerns, gaps _in

healthcare services, and barriers to care. A hospital task force considered the data

and identified areas of significant needs to be addressed, as well as areas ¢of need

unable to be addressed by the hospital. An implementation strategy was presented and

adopted by the hospital's board of directors. The Implementation Strategy consists

of actions the hospital intends to take to address the health need.

Programs/resources the hospital plans to commit to address the health need were

identified along with planned collaborations with other area prganizations,

1n) To assure broad representation of the communitv's interests, key public health

and healthcare partners were engaged and consulted throughout the design_and

implementation phase of the 2014 CHNA. Qualitative Stakeholder Surveys were

distributed to public and community health representatives who directly serve the

communities interests. Sampling was monitored throughout the survey dissemination to

assure a minimum threshold of respondents providing local insight to priority

community health needs and opportunities. Survey outreach was conducted by the local

hospital, partner healthcare facilities in the same region, the local public health

liaison, and a local comprehensive community health coalition.

1i) The 2014 CHNA report presents findings of three sets of data, by county., The

data sets include absolute indicators of health status as gathered in 2010 using

BRFSS and other primary source data gathered using empirical methods; A gualitative

stakeholder survey conducted in 2014 and 2014 County Health Rankings indicator set.

The qualitative stakeholder survey was disseminated broadly to public health and
BAA TEEA3BO7L O1/24/14 Schedule H (Form 990 2013




Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 7
[Part V. [Facility Information (continued) Copy of
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descristions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,

12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22, If applicable, provide separate descnpnonsforeachfacnny|n afacnﬂyreporhnggroup,
de&'.lgnated by ‘FaC|I|ty A ! 'Famkiy B, elc.

Part V. Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

community stakeholders whe serve leocal populations. As such, the Community Health

Needs Assessment does not provide random assignment of survey respondents, nor does

it attempt to functicon as a surveillance instrument. Limitations aside, taken

together, the data provide a unique perspective on the health of Maine communities,

with a focus on the social, environmental, and clinical factors which influence the

ability of populations to lead healthy lives.

Part V, Line 3 - Account Input from Person Who Represent the Community

Facility:

In June 2014, EMHS conducted an online survey with stakeholders and partners living

or working in the eight-county region to understand key issues, including

facilitators and barriers that impact healthcare and population health in these

communities. The web-based survey was distributed via email to 17 partnering

hospitals, 6 local Public Health Districts, and 17 Healthv Maine Partnerships.

Representatives from these organizations digtributed the survey link t¢ their

emplovees, volunteers, board members, donors, and other stakeholders. Recipients were

encouraged to forward the survey to additional community stakeholders,

Part V, Line 4 - List Other Hospital Facilities that Jointly Conducted Needs Assessment

Facility:

EMHS Member Hospitals: Acadia Hospital, Blue Hill Memorial Hospital, Charles A. Dean

Memorial Hospital, Eastern Maine Medical Center, Inland Hospital, Mercy Hospital,

Sebasticook Valley Hospital, and The Aroostook Medical Center

Partnering Hospitals: Carv Medical Center, Down Fast Community Hospital, Houlton

Regional Bospital, Maine Coast Memorial Hospital, Mayvo Regional Hospital, Millinocket

Regional Hospital, Mount Desert Island Hospital, Northern Maine Medical Center, and

Redington-Fairview Generagl Hospital
BAA TEEA3SO7L 01/24/14 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013




Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 7

[Part V- [Facility Information (continued) Copy of

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 1G, 11,
12i, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. if applicable, provide separate descriptions for each facility in & facility reporting group,
designated by 'Facility A,' 'Facility B,' etc.

Part V, Line 5¢ - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Available

Facility:

Instructions on the website assist viewers to download and/or print sections of the

report. Individuals without computer or printer access were provided a phone number

where they can reguest a printed assessment.

Part V, Line 7 - Explanation of Needs Not Addressed and Reasons Why

Facility:

Priorities of Focus - Based on the Aroostook County needs identified during the

Community Health Needs Assessment, TAMC has selected the following areas for which

we can make a positive impact within our region. Going forward, these priorities

will be a focus of our community outreach and operational resources,

1. Decrease youth obesity.

2. Decrease number of adults age 20-60 with cardiovascular disease risk factors.

3. Improve health status of aduilts over 65 with 3 ¢or more chronic conditions,

4. Decrease inappropriate emergency department utilization by the Medicaid

population.

5. Improve access to behavioral health services.

6. Increase early identification of domestic violence and link vigctims with

appropriate resources,

Secondary Focus - For the following community needs, TAMC will play_a collaborative

role by partnering with and supporting the organizations in the community that are

already focused on these areas.

1. Oral Health

2. Transportation

3. Affordable Housing

4. Economic Development

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2613 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 7
[Part V | Facility Information (continued) Capy of

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,
12i, 14g, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descrigtions for each facility in a facility reporting group,
designated by 'Facility A,' 'Facility B,' etc.

Part V. Line 7 - Explanation of Needs Not Addressed and Reasons Why (continued)

5. Educational Attainment

Part V, Line 11 - Criteria Used For Discounted Care If Not FPG

Facility:

TAMC does not provide sliding-scale discounted care to low income individuals., TAMC

provides financial assistance/free care based on the FPL if gross income is at or

below 200% of the FPL, if the patient is a resident of the State of Maine seeking

emergencyv care, 1f the gservice or supplies are a medical necessity and if all third

party pavor sources have been exhausted. However, patients with self-pay balances

will be coffered a discount off charges.

Part V, Line 14q - Other Means Hospital Facility Publicized the Policy

Faciiitvy:

Visit patient rooms for self-pay admissions and offer the applications,

Part V, Line 20d - Other Billing Determination of Individuals Without Insurance

Facility:

Hospital charges are discounted at 100% for patients who gualify for free care with

income at or below 200% FPIL.

BAA TEEA3BOTL 01/24014 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013




Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HFALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 8
[Part V. [Facility Information (confinued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 22

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
7 _AROCOSTOOK HEALTH CENTER NURSING HOME, OUTPATIENT
15 HIGHLAND AVENUE CLINIC
MARS HILI, ME 04758
5 TAMC EYE CARE SERVICES QUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

140 ACADEMY STREET
PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

2 GENERAL & VASCULAR SURGERY CTR OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
146 ACADEMY STREET STE 1A
PRESQUE JSLE, ME 04769

2 FAMILY PRACTICE & INTERNAL MEDICINE OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
23 NORTH STREET STE 4
PRESQOBE ISLE, ME 04769

7 NORTH STREET LABORATORY QUTPATIENT LABORATORY
23 NORTH STREET STE 3 SERVICES
PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769
9 ORTHOPEDICS & SPORTS MEDICINE QUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

140 ACADEMY STREET STE &
PRESQUE TSLE, ME 04769

3 OB/GYN MIDWIFERY SERVICES QUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
140 ACADEMY STREET STE 4
PRESQUE ISIE, ME 04769

1 ARQOSTOOK PEDIATRICS OUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
23 NORTH STREET STE 1
PRESQUE ISIE, ME 04769

4 __ARCOSTOOK CANCER CARE QUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC
140 ACADEMY STREET
PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

6 OQUTPATIENT SPECIALTY CLINICS QUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINICS
146 ACADEMY STREET STE 1C

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769
BAA
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Page 8

[Part V.- [Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospiial health care facililies did the organization operate during the tax year? 22

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

SLEEP MEDICINE SERVICES

OQUTPATIENT

140 ACADEMY STREET STE 2 & 3

PRESQUE ISILE, ME 04769

PHYSTCIAN

CLINIC

AROOSTOOK HEART & IUNG CENTER

OUTPATIENT

146 ACADEMY STREET STE B

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN

CLINIC

FORT FAIRFIELD HEALTH CENTER

23 HIGH STREET

FORT FATRFIELD, ME Q4742

OUTPATIENT

PEYSICIAN

CLINIC

WALK IN CARE

23 NORTH STREET STE 2

QUTPATIENT

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04763

PHYSICIAN

CLINIC

RADIATION ONCOLOQGY

OUTPATIENT

140 ACADEMY STREET

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSTCIAN

CLINIC

CARIBOU HEALTH CENTER

OUTPATIENT

118 BENNETT DRIVE STE 130

CARIBOU, ME 04736

PHYSICIAN

CLINIC

MARS HILL HEALTH CENTER

QUTPATIENT

106 MAIN STREET

MARS HILL, ME Q4758

PHYSICIAN

CLINIC

WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTER

CUTPATIENT

140 ACADEMY STREET STE 6

PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769

PHYSICIAN

CLINIC

OCCUPATTONAL HEALTE & WELLNESS

OUTPATIENT

146 ACADEMY STREET

PRESQUE TSLE, ME 04769

PRYSICIAN

CLINIC

ASHLAND HEALTH CENTER

OUTPATIENT

33 WALKER STREET

ASHLAND, ME 04759

PHYSICIAN

CLINIC

BAA
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Page 8
[Part V' TFacility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similatly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operale during the tax year? 22

Name and address

9 NEPHROLOGY SERVICES
19 NORTH STREET
PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769
8 TAMC NEURO REHAB
146 ACADEMY STREET STE 5
PRESQUE ISIE, ME 047683

Type of Facility (describe)
QUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

CUTPATIENT PHYSICIAN CLINIC

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MATNE EEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 9
[Part VI [ Supplemental Information
Compiete this part to provide the following information.

1 Reguired descriptions. Provide the descriplions required for Part i, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part I and Part lil, lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and 9b.

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bilted for patient care ahout their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or locat government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information, Describe the community the crganization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the arganization's hospital facilities or other
h?allh cla{effacgulestfu;iher its exempt purpese by promoting the heaith of the community (e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system, If the organization is pari of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its afflliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify al! states with which the organization, or a refated organization, files a
community benefit repori.

Part |, Line 6a - Related Organization Community Benefit Report

Part I, line 6a - The TAMC community benefit report is contained in an annual

community benefit report prepared by Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems which is the

parent organization of all related organizations,

Part|, Line 7 - Explanation of Costing Methodology

Part I, line 7 - Worksheet 2, Ratio of Patient Care Cost-to-Charges is used in

calculations.

Part |, Line 7, Column F - Explanation of Bad Debt Expense

Part I, line 7, Column F - $5,316,317 of bad debt expense, $5,991,761 of charity

care, $119,981,503 of contractual allowances is included on Form %90, Part IX, line

25, column (A).

Part lil, Line 2 - Methodology Used To Estimate Bad Debt Expense

Cost of bad debt expense is calculated by taking the cost to charge ratio times the

total bad debt expense.

Part Ill, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense

In evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, TAMC analiyzes past results

and identifies trends for each major payor source of revenue to estimate the

appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and provisions for bad debts. Management

regularly reviews data about these major payor sources in evaluating the sufficiency

of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with self-pay
BAA TEEA3809L 10/07/13 Schedule B (Form $90) 2013




Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 9

[Part VI | Supplementai Information

Comptete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part {, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, &, and 95,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition io any
CHNAs repoerted in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization'’s
financiat assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents # serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide any olher information impertant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth clareffacgmestfugther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. if the organization is ﬂart of an affiliated health care systemn, describe the respeclive roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the healih of the commugities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part lil, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense (continued)

patients (which includes both patients without insurance and patients with

deductible and copavyment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part

of the bill), TAMC records a provision for bad debts in the period of service based

on past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to

pay amounts for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the

standard rates and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection

efforts have been exhausted is charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

Part I}, Line 8 - Explanation Of Shortfall As Community Benefit

Medicare losses are included as a community benefit because the losses are incurred

in performing an important public service and Maine hospitals experience one of the

lowest Medicare reimbursement rates in the counfiry.

Part lll, Line 9b - Provisions On Collection Practices For Qualified Patients

All account quarantors who express an inability to pav inpatient and outpatient

services will be screened for eligibility for charity care using an application and

guidelines established by The Aroostook Medical Center. An account may be

reconsidered for charitv care at anv time when new information is available about a

patient’'s inability to pay.

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 9

[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part o provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, Ga, and 7; Part il and Part lil, lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and 9b.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the heailth care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organizaticn informs and educates palients and persons whe may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assisiance poticy.

Community information. Descrice the community the organization serves, aking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
htfealth ciareffacgihestfu;%her its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surpius funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a refated organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part VI - Needs Assessment

In addition to CHNA, there are several methods TAMC uses to understand community

needs, TAMC conducts cngoing patient satisfaction surveys and intermittent community

perception surveys and focus groups. TAMC reaches out to area physicians, emplovers

and regional health partners via a Community Lialson tc gain information about

health needs. TAMC is currently piloting a Community Stewardship program to create

opportunities for TAMC leadership to interact with key community leaders and

stakeholders. TAMC primary care practices are initiating patient advisory counciis

to ensure patlent needs are undersiood.

Part VI - Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance

Financial assistance or free care is available only for medically necessary

services. Posters are displaved in patient care areas, information and forms are

available online on the hospital website, and patient billing representatives are

also available to take calls and to answer guestions.

Part VI - Community Information

Aroostook County is home to 70,055 people, living in a region encompassing 6,671

sguare miles, with a population density of 10.8 pecople per square mile. Aroostook

has 20.6% of the population over 65 vears of age, which is higher than the Maine

rate of 17.7%. Aroostoock is predominately white {(95.5%), with a small American

Indian (1.8%) and Hispanic (1,1%) population. Aroostook trails Maine in education

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 9

[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Compleie this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part II}, lines 2, 3,4, 8, and 9b.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization inferms and educates patients and persons who may be
bilied for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or Jocal government programs or under the organizatior's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constifuents it serves.

Promotian of community health. Provide any other information imporiant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth clareffacic}{tles further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoiing the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify al: states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part VI - Community Information (continued)

status with only 85.1% of adults having a high school diploma and less than 17%

having a bachelor's degree. The median household income in Arcostook is $37,855 and

over 65% of people live below the poverty line. Major industries include agriculture

and forestry.

Of Maine's 16 counties, Arcostook County ranks thirteenth in health outcomes and

twelfth for quality of life. Top social concerns include unemployment/economic

opportunity, substance abuse, domestic viclence, isolation (physical and social) and

affordable housing. Aroostook County has the highest rates of adult asthma, unmet

mental health needs, and overweight vouth. It has the second highest rate of heart

disease in Maine,

Part VI - Community Building Activities

Collaboration is key in Arcostcok County as TAMC works with numerous local and

regional organizations to improve community health and engage people of all ages in

healthv behaviors. Qver the past year, TAMC bhas partnered with each of the County's

hospitals, the higher education institutions, ACAP's Healthy Aroostook program, the

Aroostook Autism Support Group, United Way of Arcosteok, and several other

organizations to bring a variety of programs to the community. From promoting

physical activity to collecting food for locgl pantries and & whele host of

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 9

{Part VI:.]Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part {ll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and b,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, i addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be
billed for patignt care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituenis it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth clareffacgmestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. if the organization is E‘art of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective rofes of the
organization and its affifiates in promoting the health of the communities served,

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part VI - Community Building Activities (continued)

activities in hetween, TAMC has helped positively affect the lives of thousands of

residents in northern Maine across the age spectrum. In the fall of 2014, TAMC

provided free influenza vacclnations to more than 1,800 County residents - the

largest number to ever receive flu shots through our free clinics,

In addition, TAMC is active in the development of future health professionals. TAMC

collaborates with public schools and higher education institutions to allow job

shadowing, student internships, and a week-long summer camp for students entering

9th grade.

TAMC also playvs a role in regional economic development. Members of TAMC leadership

serve on the Aroostook Partnership for Progress and Leaders Enccuraging Aroostook

Development. TAMC supports community building economic development activities

through speonsorships, such as the 2014 Junior World Biathlon event.

Part VI - Affiliated Health Care System Roles and Promotion

TAMC is a member of EMHS. EMHS (Eastern Maine Healthcare System) includes eight

hospitals, numercus physician practices, long-term care facilities, home health and

hospice, and ground and air emergency transport. As a top-performing national

Pioneer Accountable Care Organization (ACO), EMHS has a proven record of quality

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148 Page 9

[Part VI:'[ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part §, lines 3¢, 6z, and 7, Part il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and 9b.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibitity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organizaticn's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the commiunity the organization serves, laking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide any other informaticn important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempl purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.}.

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in premoting the healih of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit repart. I applicable, identify all states with which the arganization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part VI - Affiliated Health Care System Roles and Promotion (continued)

outcomes, cost reduction, and highly engaged patients. The EMHS statewide network of

care is tailored to the needs of communities and individuals, working to ensure that

the people of Maine have the care they need close to home.

Promotion of health is a major priority for EMHS, EMHS leadership participates on

the Maine CDC Public Health Statewlde Coordinate Council and the Maine Public Health

Association. EMHS coordinates several state-wide wellness initiatives, including

Move & Improve and Railsing Readers. Move and Improve is a community-based physical

activity program designed to encourage and empower individuals to engage in a

healthier lifestyle through physical activity; as the program utilizes the web to

invite individuals and sites (work, school, community, etc.) to participate, it has

been successful in reaching participants in over 400 Maine towns, 19 different

states and a handful of different countries. Raising Readers gives all Maine

children through age five at least a dozen beautiful books to call their very own;

distribution occurs through collaboration with hospitals and physician offices.

In addition, the EMHS community health work will advance as it embarks on a

three-year initiative to improve the health of Maine's population in the seven most

northern counties. This opportunity is made possible through a $54.05 miilion

BAA
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[Part VI | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following informaticn,

-

W

B

=3}

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Pari |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, fines 2, 3, 4, 8, and Sb.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addilion to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B,

Fatient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patienis and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the communily the organizalien serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h‘faaith t:lareffacﬂltfestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.¢., open medicat staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. if the organization is part of an affiliated health care syslem, describe the respective roles of the
organization and iis affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part V] - Affiliated Health Care System Reles and Promotion (continued)

cooperative agreement with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention where EMHS

wlill lead a collaborative of eleven Healthy Maine Partnerships and other strategic

community partners to reduce barriers that affect health, such as improving access

to healthy foods, increasing opportunities for physical activity, preventing and

managing chronic diseases, and educating and empowering people to Jlead healthy

lives.

TAMC (The Arcostook Medical Center) serves as EMHS's most northern member serving

all of Arcostook County,‘Maine. As such, TAMC acts as a leader in the region to

improve overall community wellness. TAMC leadership serves on the boards of the

Maine CDC Aroostoock District Public Health Council and Healthy Aroostook. Over the

past year, TAMC has engaged with several community organizations to introduce a

significant number of health promction and wellness activities, including a World

Cancer Day, Discovery Days activities for youth, run/walk and triathlon activities,

community health fairs and screenings, tobacco cessation and prevention programs,

programs for seniors, and winter activities,

Part VI - States Where Community Benefit Report Filed

ME

BAA
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[Part VI ] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required deseriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Past Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and 9b.

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educales patients and persons who may be
billed for paiient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Communily information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demaegraphic
constituents it serves.

5 Promation of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
hzf—:alth (:Eareffacgmestfu;lher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affifates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report, If applicable, identify afl states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part V - Explanation of Number of Facility Type

N/A

BAA TEEA3808L. 10407413 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 890, Part iV, line 23,

> Attach to Form 980. ™ See separate instructions,

Department of the Treasury » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is

Iniernal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form380.

Name of the crganization

FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) 01-0372148

[Part]| Questions Regarding Compensation

1 a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to ar for a person listed in Form 990, Part
VI, Section A, line 1a. Complele Pari Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

|:| Firsi-class or charter travel DHousing aliowance or residence for persenal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personat residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments DHealth or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account DPersonaI services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on tine 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part [l to explain.................

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing ¢ aliowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,

3 indicate which, if any, of the fallowing the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any hoxes for methods used by a relaled organization to
establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, bul explain in Part Il

Compensation commitiece DWritten ermnpioyment coniract
|:| independent compensation consultant Comgensation survey or sludy

D Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committes

4 During the year, did any person Fsted in Form 930, Part VII, Secticn A, line 1a with respect lo the fiting organization
or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?. .. ..
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified relirement plan?. ...

i 'Yes' to any of lines da-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Partlll. - pgrt TII

Only section 501(c)3) and 501(c}4) crganizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line Ta, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of;
P =B 0 T 10 1= o] 0 AR T R
b ANy related OrgamiZalion T . . e e
If *Yes' to fine ba or 5b, describe n Part |1i.

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organizaticn pay or accrue any compeansation
contingent on the net earnings of:

Yes

No

da

4h} X
.
ba X

6a

A THE OFQaNIZAlON T e e e e
b Any related organization? . ... ... e e 6b X
If 'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lil, ey i
7 For persons lisied in Form 990, Pari VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed Part III
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If Yes,'describe inPart 1. ... AT TSR 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subiect
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)?
IFYes, describe in Part Bl . ... e e s 8 ¥
9 If*Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebultable presumption procedure described in Regulations
SECHON B3B00 B0 7. L ettt e e e e e e e e 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E7) | » complete if the organization answered 'Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 201 3
8h, 28¢c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. * See separate instructions.
» Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Department of the Treasury

*Opento Public

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form390. lnspectlon i
Name of the organization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) Employer identification number
THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148
“TExcess Benefit Transactions (sectior: 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answerad 'Yes' on Form 930, Part IV, line 25a or 26b, or Form 990-£2, Part V, line 40b.
(a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship belween disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d} Corrected?
1 person and organization
Yes Mo
Mm
(2)
3
)
)
6
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SRCHON 0B . e e e e »
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization............................ >g
[’Part Il {Loans to andfor From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Page V, line 38a or Form 980, Part 1V, line 26; or if the
organizaticn reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(a) Name of inlerested person | (b} Relalionship {c) Purpose (d) Loan fo or (e) Original (fy Balance due {g) \n default?| (h) Approved | (i) Wrilten
with organization of loan from the principal amourt by board or | agreement?
organization? committea?
Te From Yes No Yes No Yes No
Q)
@
3
2]
(5
(8
)
&)
€]
(0
TOhal o e e »5
iPartlll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Comptete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
{a) Name of interested person () Relalionsiip between inlerested person (cy Amound of assistance (d) Type of Assistance | {e) Purpese of assistance
and the organization
M
2)
3)
)
5)
(&)
)
(&
(9
(0
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920 or 930-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 890.-EZ) 2013

TEEA4BGIL  10/G3/13




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (T 01-0372148 Page 2
[Part IV ' Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship belween () Amount of (d) Description of ransaction (e) Shating of
interested person and the fransaction organization's
organization revenues?
Yes Ne
(1) BEVERLY MCCRUM SPOQUSE OF DIRE 29,756, |[EMPLOYED BY ORGANIZATI X
(2) SARAH BEAULIEU SPOUSE 35,704.| EMPLOYED BY ORGANIZA X

3

@

)

©

@

@

9

(16)

Part.V:| Supplemental Information

Provide additional informaticn for respenses to questions on Schedule L {see instructions).

TEEA4501L  16/0313

Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2013




SCHEDULE O
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

* Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

at www.irs.gov/form990,

OMB No, 1545-0047

2013

. -Open to Public -

nspection.-

Name of the organizetion @ pqmERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC)
THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC)

Employer identification humber

01-0372148

CARE SERVICES.

SERVED 30,088 PATIENT DAYS OF ROUTINE SERVICES AND 80,599

QUTPATIENTS.

PROVIDED SERVICES REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY AS WELL AS EDUCATION AND

PROMOTION CF HEALTH.

PROVIDED OTHER UNCOMPENSATED CARE (AT COST) OF $2,362,040.

-Began work on new centers for cancer, orthopedic, cardiac, and eye care;

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 930-EZ.

TEEA4901L.  09109/2013

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-£E7) 2013 Page 2

Name of the organization FASTERN MAINE HFEALTHCARE SYSTEMS ( TAMC ) Emplayer identification humber
THE AROQOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
TEEA4902L 07/08/13




Schedule O {Form $90 or 990-E7) 2013 Page 2

Name of the organization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARFE SYSTEMS (TAMC) Employer identification number
THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

___Health Professions_Education: $1,18¢ o _______
___Financial and In-Kind Contributions: $52,822 _ ___ __ _ _ ______________

__ _MEDICAID SHORTFALLS (AT COST). 6,238 PERSONS SERVED _ _ __ ________ . _______

BAA Schedule © (Form 990 or 99C-EZ) 2013
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___LIST. _RESPONSES ARE COMPTLED AND REVIEWED BY STAFF AND PRESENTED TO MANAGEMENT, _ __
SALARY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S CEO. THE COMMITTEE USES EXTERNAL COMPARABILITY DATA TO

BAA Scheduie O (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2013
TEEA4902L  07/08/13




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2

Name of the organization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TAMC) Employer identification nuember
THE AROOSTCOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 99C-EZ) 2013
TEEA4902L. 07/08/13




2013 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 9
EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TANC)

Client TAMC THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER (TAMC) 01-0372148

8/12/1b 04:03PM

Form 990, Part Xi, Line 9
Other Changes In Net Assets Or Fund Balances

Contributions to PRNA
Contributions to TRNA

Net Assets Release
Transfer to exempt

parent - Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems.......

....... s 1,004,000.
....... 1,088,994,
....... -83,236.
....... 2,777,278,

Total § -767,520,
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B BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
The Aroostook Medical Center

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Aroostook Medical
Center and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 27, 2014
and September 28, 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets
and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Aroostook Medical Center and Subsidiaries as of September 27,
2014 and September 28, 2013, and the results of their operations, changes in their net assets, and
their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

Bangor, ME ¢ Portland, ME ® Manchester, NH ¢ Charleston, WV
www.berrydunn.com



Board of Directors
The Aroostook Medical Center

Other Matters
Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The consolidating financial information and detail of net patient service revenue, sales and
contract revenue and other revenue, and operating expenses are presented for purposes of additional
analysis rather than to present the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the
individual entities and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial
statements as a whole.

Bz/wau Dienn McNell § FParder, LLC.

Portland, Maine
December 19, 2014



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

ASSETS
2014 013
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,731,769 $ 3,075,955
Assets held in trust under bond indentures 405,813 416,331
Patient and trade accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $4,706,908 in 2014 and $3,937,434 in 2013 14,422,174 11,478,562
Estimated third-party payor settlements 1,942,031 2,149,301
Due from Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems 94,265 229,720
Other receivables 2,106,219 2,052,639
Inventories 1,930,222 1,908,127
Prepaid expenses 1,479.861 1.954.749
Total current assets 25,112,354 23,265,384
Property, plant and equipment, net 30,970,186 28.099.805
Assets whose use is limited or restricted
Deferred compensation and benefits 5,459,595 4,972,115
Board designated funded depreciation and other 2,071,296 10,260,338
Temporarily donor-restricted 4,892,146 3,358,295
Permanently donor-restricted 2,719.173 1.714.409
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted 15,142,210 20,305,157
Other assets
Estimated settlements receivable from the State of Maine 3,427,230 1,188,898
Deferred financing costs, net 91,268 109,372
Other assets, net 3,982,713 4218113
7.501.211 5.516.383

Total assets

$ 78,725,961

$_77.186,729

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Accrued expenses and other
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term debt
Line of credit

Total current liabilities
Accrual for self insurance and postretirement benefits
Estimated third-party settlements
Other liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Bonds payable

Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2014 2013
$ 5,871,615 $ 3,896,241
2,275,835 826,036
7,990,903 7,459,339
3,447,827 5,186,763
1,320,000 1,285,000
4,400,000 -
25,306,180 18,653,379
8,983,839 8,634,455
1,304,609 1,741,833
141,402 207,936
6.595.678 _ 8.009.278
42,331,708 _37.246.881
28,782,934 34,867,144
4,892,146 3,358,295
2,719,173 1,714,409
36,394,253 39,939,848

$ 78,725,961

$_77.186,729




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts)
Less provision for bad debts
Net patient service revenue
Sales and contract revenue
Other revenue
Meaningful use revenue
Net assets released from restrictions - operations

Total unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Expenses
Compensation, fees and employee benefits
Supplies and other
State tax assessments
Depreciation and amortization
Interest
Total expenses
(Loss) income from operations
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment (expense) income and other, net
Investment income on funded depreciation
Total nonoperating (losses) gains, net
(Deficiency) excess of revenues and gains over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions - capital acquisitions
Net change in funds held at affiliates

Transfer to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems

(Decrease) increase in unrestricted net assets

201

$ 106,189,530

N
prd
W

$ 104,996,919

5,316,317 3.703.812
100,873,213 101,293,107
190,957 156,232
3,394,330 2,243,149
1,328,972 1,711,424

41,240

36226

105,828,712 105.440.138
69,210,141 68,564,383
33,646,550 29,324,444

2,375,702 2,608,426
3,647,331 3,472,964
253,397 283,031

109,133,121

104,253,248

(3,304,409) 1,186,890
(63,830) 87,741
19,303 16.131
(44.527) 103,872
(3,348,936) 1,290,762
42,004 59,387
(2,500) :

_ (2.774,778) (755.274)

$__(6,084.210) $ 594 875

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-4-



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Net assets, September 29, 2012

Excess of revenues and gains
over expenses

Restricted contributions

Net assets released from restrictions -
capital acquisitions

Net assets released from restrictions -
operations

Restricted investment income and net
realized gains on investments

Change in net unrealized gains or losses on
investments

Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare
Systems

Change in net assets
Net assets, September 28, 2013

Deficiency of revenues and gains
over expenses

Restricted contributions

Net assets released from restrictions -
capital acquisitions

Net assets released from restrictions -
operations

Restricted investment income and net
realized gains on investments

Change in net unrealized gains or losses on
investments

Net change in funds held at affiliates

Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare
Systems

Change in net assets

Net assets, September 27, 2014

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets  Consolidated
$ 34272269 $ 2,809,711 $ 1,707,025 $ 38,789,005
1,290,762 - - 1,290,762

- 74,282 7,384 81,666

59,387 (59,387) - -
- (36,226) - (36,226)

- 172,433 - 172,433

- 397,482 - 397,482
(755,274) = - (755.274)
594 875 548 584 7,384 1.150.843
34,867,144 3,358,295 1,714,409 39,939,848
(3,348,936) - - (3,348,936)
= - 764 764

42,004 (42,004) - -
- (41,240) - (41,240)

- 472,547 - 472,547

- 58,054 - 58,054

(2,500) 1,086,494 1,004,000 2,087,994
(2,774,778) = - (2,774,778)
(6,084,210) 1.533.851 1,004,764 (3,545,595)
$_28,782.934 $_ 4892146 $__ 2,719,173 $_36,394,253

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-5-



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash (used)
provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Accretion of bond premium
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Equity in earnings of affiliates
Restricted contributions and investment income
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Net change in funds held at affiliates
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Patient and trade accounts receivable
Other receivables, inventories, prepaid expenses and other assets
Net amounts due from third-party payor settlements (which
includes estimated settlements receivable from the State of
Maine)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities
Due to/from Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems, net
Net cash (used) provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from distributions of equity of affiliates
Proceeds on sale of property and equipment
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of investments
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net change in funds held at affiliates
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Restricted contributions and investment income
Repayment of long-term obligations
Proceeds from line of credit
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure for cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest

Noncash Transactions:

§__264314

201 2013
$ (3,545,595) $ 1,150,843
3,647,331 3,472,964
5,316,317 3,703,812
(93,600) (93,601)
(453,567) (493,939)
77,994 (60,808)
(473,311) (157,642)
(17,519) 136,908
(2,087,994) -
2,774,778 755,274
(8,259,929) (5,434,896)
(828,240) (2,265,513)
(4,207,222) 6,142,420
2,440,404 280,045
1.585,254 21,256
(4.124.899) 7.157.123
20,000 35,000
55,490 91,743
(6,537,579) (3,235,515)
9,994,709 953,974
(3.880,887) (4,635,259)
(348.267) (6.690.057)
2,087,994 -
(1,547,325) (755,274)
473,311 157,642
(1,285,000) (1,271,615)
4.400,000 -
4,128,980 (1,869,247)
(344,186) (1,402,181)
3,075,955 4,478,136
$__ 2731769 $__3.075955

376,366

———=————

Assets whose use is limited or restricted at September 27, 2014 includes a pledge of $2,000,000 which has

been reflected as a non-cash transaction.

A non-cash transfer of $1,227,453 was made to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems in 2014.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-6-



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Organization

The Aroostook Medical Center (TAMC or the Corporation) includes a not-for-profit community
hospital and nursing home located in Presque Isle, Maine, which has TAMC Title Corporation and
TAMC Endowments as consolidated affiliates. TAMC's mission is to restore, maintain and improve
the health of its friends and neighbors in a compassionate and professional environment. Only
those activities directly associated with the establishment and promotion of this mission are
considered to be operating activities. TAMC and its subsidiaries are part of Eastern Maine
Healthcare Systems (EMHS).

Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of TAMC, TAMC Title Corporation,
and TAMC Endowments (collectively referred to as "the Corporation"). All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Fiscal Year

TAMC conducts its activities on a 52/53 week year. The presented years ended September 27,
2014 and September 28, 2013 contained 52 weeks.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

investment in County Physical Therapy, LLC

TAMC owns a 50% interest in County Physical Therapy, LLC (County PT), a company which
provides physical therapy services. TAMC accounts for its investment in accordance with the
equity method. A summary of County PT's financial condition and results of operations as of and
for the years ended September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013 is shown below:

2014 013

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Total assets _ $1.215.321 $_1.288.132
Current liabilities $ 185294 § 98.303
Long-term liabilities 99.109 62.923
Total liabilities 284.403 161.226
Equity 930,918 1.126.906
Total liabilities and equity $.1.215321 $_1.288,132

Net income (loss) $_(155.988) $__ 121615




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

The carrying value of the investment is included in other assets and was $465,459 and $563,453
at September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013, respectively.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid savings deposits and debt investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased are considered cash equivalents. The Corporation maintains its cash in bank deposit
accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Corporation has experienced
no losses in such accounts. The Corporation believes it is not exposed to any significant risk on
cash and cash equivalents.

Patient and Trade Accounts Receivable

Patient and trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect
from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a
charge to earnings and a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and the applicable
patient accounts receivable. Credit is extended without collateral.

In evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, TAMC analyzes past results and identifies
trends for each major payor source of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful
accounts and provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about these major
payor sources in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables
associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance and patients with
deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill),
TAMC records a provision for bad debts in the period of service based on past experience, which
indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay amounts for which they are financially
responsible. The difference between the standard rates and the amounts actually collected after all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged against the allowance for doubtful
accounts.

Inventories

Supplies and pharmaceuticals are carried at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out
method.

Investments and Investment Income

Investment securities are measured at fair value. Realized gains and losses on sales of
investments are computed based on specific identification of the investments sold. Unrestricted
investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and
dividends) is included in the excess (deficiency) of revenues and gains over expenses. Unrealized
gains and temporary unrealized losses on unrestricted investments are excluded from the excess
(deficiency) of revenues and gains over expenses. On a periodic basis, the Corporation evaluates
its investments to determine if declines in market value below cost are other than temporary. If
such declines are determined to be other than temporary, an impairment charge is recognized and




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

included in the excess (deficiency) of revenues and gains over expenses. In 2014 and 2013, the
Corporation did not have any declines that were considered other than temporary.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit and overall
market volatility. Consequently, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments
will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include Board of Trustees (the Board) designated assets,
self-insurance trust arrangements, and assets that are donor-restricted. Board-designated assets
may be used at the Board's discretion.

Donor Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Corporation are reported at fair value
at the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to
give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. Gifts are reported as an increase in
either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if they are received with donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as
additions to unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or, in the case of gifts, at fair value at the date of
the gift, less accumulated depreciation. The Corporation's policy is to capitalize expenditures for
major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs for expenditures which do not extend
the life of the related assets. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets, such as land, buildings, or equipment, are reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets (excluded from the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and
losses), unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used, and gifts of
cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are reported as an increase in
restricted net assets. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Deferred Financing Costs

The deferred financing costs are bond issuance costs incurred in connection with debt related to
Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) revenue bonds and are being
amortized over the terms of the bonds based upon the straight-line method.

Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements

Estimated third-party payor settlements represent estimates of final settlements under cost-
reimbursed programs. Amounts due under the cost reimbursement programs will become
determinable and final only upon completion of cost reporting the subsequent audit as required
under the terms of agreements with respective third-party reimbursing agencies.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Corporation have been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted
by donors to be maintained by the Corporation in perpetuity. Appreciation on investments of
permanently restricted net assets, unless otherwise stated by the donor, is recorded within
temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated pursuant to proper governing Board action.

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues and Gains Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include (deficiency) excess of revenues and gains over
expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from (deficiency) excess of
revenues and gains over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include permanent transfers
of assets to and from unconsolidated affiliates for other than goods and services and contributions
of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were
to be used for purposes of acquiring such assets).

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Corporation has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Corporation at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include
prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in
future periods as final settlements are determined. Changes in those estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the year in which they occur. During 2014 and 2013, net patient service
revenue was increased by approximately $2,800,000 and $4,300,000, respectively, due to
favorable settlements or release of reserves of prior year estimates.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Charity Care

TAMC maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These records
include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its charity care
policy, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service statistics. The
following information measures the level of charity care provided for the years September 27, 2014
and September 28, 2013:

2014 2013
Charges foregone, based on established rates $ 5,991,761 $ 4,034,653
Estimated costs incurred to provide charity care $ 2,627,000 $ 1,832,000
Equivalent percentage of charity care services to all services __255% ___1.82%

Costs of providing charity care services have been estimated based on the relationship of total
cost to total gross changes, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross charges for
uncompensated care.

Self-lnsurance Programs

TAMC participates in the EMHS self-insured group health benefits plan. Under this plan, TAMC
pays monthly premiums to EMHS in an amount necessary to fund the estimated annual plan
expenses. In 2014 and 2013, TAMC paid EMHS approximately $7,198,000 and $6,834,000,
respectively, (of which approximately $1,497,000 and $1,425,000, respectively, represents
employee contributions), in premiums.

The Corporation also participates in a self-insured workers' compensation insurance plan through
an EMHS-sponsored cooperative. Current funding levels by TAMC and other participants in the
cooperative are expected to be adequate to meet future claims. Excess insurance has been
purchased to mitigate TAMC's exposure to loss on aggregate claims over a certain level.

Endowment Funds

Use of restricted endowment funds is governed by the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA).

The Board has interpreted UPMIFA to require gains on donor established endowments, absent
donor stipulations, be included in temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for
expenditure by the Board. Should the value of investments related to a donor established
endowment fall below the original donor contribution, the resulting deficit would be included in
unrestricted net assets. Unrestricted net assets would then be restored with future gains.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Income Taxes

TAMC, TAMC Title Corporation, and TAMC Endowments are tax-exempt organizations pursuant to
Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income
taxes has been recorded in the consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2013 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current
year's presentation.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these consolidated financial statements, the Corporation has
considered transactions or events occurring through December 19, 2014, which was the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Details of accounts receivable at September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Gross patient receivables $_ 36,759.401 $_ 31,686,491
Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts (4,706,908) (3,937,434)
Allowance for contractual adjustments (15,451,850) (14,070,832)
Advance payments from third-party reimbursing agencies (2,178,469) (2.199.663)

(22,337,227) (20,207,929)

$__14,422,174 $__ 11,478,562

[ ]
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

4. Net Patient Service Revenue and Third-Party Transactions

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013
consisted of the following:

014 201
Gross patient service revenue:

Daily patient services $ 24,993,567 $ 23,103,225
Ancillary/inpatient services 44,991,501 41,626,893
Outpatient services 162,177,726 153,506,068
Gross patient service revenue 232,162,794 218,236,186

Less contractual adjustments 119,981,503 109,204,614

Less charity care 5,991,761 4,034,653

125,973,264 113,239,267
Patient service revenue (net of contractual

allowances and discounts) 106,189,530 104,996,919
Less provision for bad debts 5.316.317 3,703,812
Net patient service revenue $_100,873,213 $_101.293.107

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $4,706,908 and $3,937,434 at September 27, 2014 and
September 28, 2013, respectively, and relates almost entirely to self-pay accounts. Gross self-pay
accounts receivable were approximately $5,960,000 and $5,475,000 at September 27, 2014 and
September 28, 2013, respectively. Self-pay write-offs were approximately $6,488,000 and
$6,609,000 during 2014 and 2013, respectively. The increase in the allowance relates to the
increased balance of self-pay receivables.

Revenue related to self-pay patients was approximately $11,322,000 and $9,825,000 for the years
ended September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013, respectively.

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
third-party payors follows:

Medicare

Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at
prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Inpatient nonacute
services, certain outpatient services, and defined capital and medical education costs related
to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology. TAMC is
reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after
submission of annual cost reports by TAMC and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal
intermediary. The Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been audited by the fiscal
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

intermediary through September 2004 and fiscal years 2007 through 2009 have also been
audited.

TAMC began participating with EMHS and certain other EMHS affiliated hospitals in the CMS
Pioneer Accountable Care Organization (ACO) on January 1, 2012. Through this agreement,
EMHS provides care coordination and healthcare management to Medicare enrollees identified
as patients of the ACO participants. Under the program, EMHS is eligible to share in the
resulting savings in year one, and in shared savings and losses beginning January 1, 2013.
The initial term of the agreement is through December 31, 2014 and can be extended for an
additional two-year term. EMHS is required to meet certain performance and quality measures
to maintain eligibility.

MaineCare

The State of Maine's Medicaid program is a medical assistance program offered by the State
of Maine Department of Health and Human Services. Inpatient and outpatient services
rendered to MaineCare program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a variety of
methodologies, including prospective rates, fee schedules and cost reimbursement. TAMC is
reimbursed at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of an annual
cost report by TAMC and audit thereof by MaineCare. The Hospital's MaineCare cost reports
have been preliminarily audited by the fiscal intermediary through September 2009.

Amounts due from MaineCare are classified as long-term assets as there is no expectation of
the amounts being paid within in a year.

The State of Maine enacted legislation establishing a health care provider tax (State tax). As a
result, TAMC was subjected to and recorded $2,375,702 and $2,608,426 of State tax in 2014
and 2013, respectively.

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 33% and
8%, respectively, of the Hospital's net patient service revenue for the year ended 2014, and
34% and 9%, respectively, of the Hospital's net patient service revenue for the year ended
2013.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. TAMC believes it is in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations
of potential wrongdoing. While no regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such
laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as
significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusions from the Medicare and
MaineCare programs.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013
TAMC has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment

to TAMC under these agreements includes discounts from established charges and
prospectively determined rates.

Related Party Transactions

TAMC recorded an equity transfer to EMHS of $1,227,453 in 2014 to relieve fiscal year 2013
Professional Liability surplus and fiscal year 2012 Prepaid Medical Plan surplus, previously
recorded as receivables.

TAMC has a strategic planning pool agreement with EMHS. In 2014 and 2013, $824,869 and
$755,274 was paid to EMHS, respectively. In 2014, an additional transfer in the amount of
$724,955 was made to cover the costs of TAMC's Care Manager Services under the EMHS
Beacon Health, Pioneer ACO.

The Corporation purchases certain products and services from EMHS and other EMHS affiliates.
Purchases during the years ended September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013 totaled
approximately $12,082,108 and $10,711,500, respectively.

TAMC is working on an electronic medical records software platform with EMHS. Amounts paid to
EMHS during 2014 and 2013 were approximately $209,000 and $1,318,000, respectively.
Additional costs to be incurred relating to the project in 2015 are estimated to be approximately
$600,000.

See Notes 2, 11 and 16 related to self-insurance programs, the line of credit and medical
malpractice insurance.

Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited

Investment balances at September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013 are set forth below and the
balances are stated at fair value.

014 2013

Assets held in trust under bond indentures:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 405813 $ 416,331
Assets whose use is limited or restricted - noncurrent

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,454,853 $ 10,785,499

Marketable equity securities 2,772,624 2,639,159

Other equity investments 103,201 105,298

Institutional mutual funds 1,270,621 974,574

U.S. Government sponsored enterprise bonds 23,610 534,672

Corporate bonds 796,275 135,697

Assets held by trustees for deferred compensation plans 5,423,012 4,922,100

Interest in net assets of EMHS Foundation (a related entity) 2,298.014 208,158
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted - noncurrent $15,142,210 $.20,305,157
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Investment income and gains consisted of the following for the years ended September 27, 2014
and September 28, 2013 :

2014 013
Interest and dividends $ 138,782 $ 146,522
Realized gains and losses on sales of securities, net 395,513 96,457
Change in unrealized gains and losses on securities, net 58.054 397.482

$ 592,349 $__ 640461

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Spending Policies

TAMC has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the
purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-
restricted funds that the organization must hold in perpetuity. Under this policy, the endowment
assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce this result while limiting investment
risk.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, TAMC relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and
current yield (interest and dividends). TAMC targets a diversified asset allocation to achieve its
long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

There were no spending draws on the endowment principal in 2014 or 2013.

Fair Value Measurements

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification Topic 820
defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Based
on the observability of the inputs used in the valuation techniques, the Corporation is required to
provide the following information according to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy
ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values. Financial assets
carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1: Valuations for assets traded in active exchange markets, such as the New York Stock
Exchange. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions
involving identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuations for assets traded in less active dealer or broker markets. Valuations are
obtained from third-party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

The Corporation's assets measured at fair value include assets held in trust and assets whose use
is limited or restricted. The following table presents the balances of assets and liabilities measured
at fair value at September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013 on a recurring basis:

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable equity securities
Other equity investments
Institutional mutual funds
Mid Cap U.S. equities
International equities
Fixed income
U.S. government sponsored agency bonds
Corporate bonds
Interest in net assets of EMHS Foundation
Assets for funding deferred compensation
liability (mutual funds)

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable equity securities
Other equity investments
Institutional mutual funds
Mid Cap U.S. equities
Small Cap U.S. equities
International equities
Fixed income
U.S. government sponsored agency bonds
Corporate bonds
Interest in net assets of EMHS Foundation
Assets for funding deferred compensation
liability (mutual funds)

Fair Value Measurement at September 27, 2014

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 2,860,666 $ - $ - $ 2,860,666
2,772,624 - - 2,772,624
103,201 - B 103,201
330,517 - - 330,517
625,943 - - 625,943
314,161 - - 314,161
- 23,610 - 23,610
- 796,275 - 796,275
- - 2,298,014 2,298,014
5,423.012 - - 5.423,012
$ 12430124 $_ 819,885 $_ 2,298,014 $15,548,023

Fair Value Measurement at September 28, 2013

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 11,201,830 % - 8 - $11,201,830
2,639,159 - - 2,639,159
105,298 - - 105,298
179,995 - - 179,995
44,066 - - 44,066
494 843 - - 494,843
255,670 - - 255,670
- 534,672 - 534,672
- 135,697 - 135,697
- - 208,158 208,158
4922 100 - - 4,922 100
$_19.842 961 $ 670369 $ 208158 $20721488

Fair value for Level 1 assets is based on quoted market prices. Fair value for Level 2 assets is
based on quoted market prices and/or other market data for the same or comparable instruments.
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September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

The fair value of the interest in net assets of EMHS Foundation is not readily available to TAMC,
and therefore considered to be a Level 3 investment.

The following is a reconciliation of assets for which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were
used in determining fair value:

Balance at September 29, 2012 $ 197,299
Contributions 11,604
Releases __ (745)
Balance at September 28, 2013 208,158
Contributions 2,092,356
Releases (2,500)
Balance at September 27, 2014 $2,298,014

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets consist of the following at September
27, 2014 and September 28, 2013:

2014 2013
Temporarily restricted:
Realized and unrealized gains on endowment funds
treated as restricted under State of Maine statute $ 3,685,594 $ 3,110,189
Capital expenditures for cancer wing 1,000,000 -
Other 306,552 248,106

$_4,892,146 $_3,358.295

Permanently restricted:
Investments to be held in perpetuity of which the
income is unrestricted $ 1,719,173 $ 1,714,409
Income restricted to cancer care 1,000,000 -

$_2,719.173 $_1.714.409
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Meaningful Use Revenues

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The criteria for meaningful
use will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2012 through 2016. TAMC attested to meaningful
use certification from the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and recorded
meaningful use revenues of $664,118 and $925,274, in 2014 and 2013, respectively. The
meaningful use attestations are subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a
final settlement amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from the initial
calculation, and could result in return of a portion or all of the incentive payments received by
TAMC.

The Medicaid program will provide incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as
they adopt, implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of participation
and demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. During 2014 and
2013, TAMC recorded meaningful use revenues of $209,148 and $273,600, respectively, after
attesting to meaningful use.

TAMC also received approximately $455,706 and $512,550 of Medicaid EHR program revenues
for its eligible physicians in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

TAMC recognizes revenue ratably over the reporting period starting at the point when

management is reasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other
specific requirements applicable for the reporting period.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consists of the following at September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013:

2014 2013
Land and improvements $ 2,791,917 $ 2,688,810
Buildings and improvements 41,891,592 41,899,412
Leasehold improvements 3,236,139 3,242,328
Equipment 33,735,200 31,822,114
Construction in progress 4,607,590 2043773

86,262,438 81,696,437
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (55,292,252) (53.596.632)

$ 30,970,186 $_28.099.805
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10. Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations consist of the following at September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013:

2014 2013
TAMC
Revenue Bonds, Series 2010B, issued through MHHEFA, rates
varying from 3.00% to 5.25%; annual principal payments ranging
from $740,000 to $935,000 with final payment due in 2019, plus
original issue premium of $217,372 and $275,337 at September

27, 2014 and September 28, 2013, respectively $ 3,540,822 $ 4,363,787

Revenue Bonds, Series 2012A, issued through MHHEFA, rates
varying from 2.50% to 5.00%; annual principal payments ranging
from $505,000 to $645,000 with final payment due in 2022, plus
original issue premium of $243,506 and $279,141 at September
27, 2014 and September 28, 2013, respectively 4.374.856 4,930,491

7,915,678 9,294,278
Less current portion (1,320,000) _(1.285,000)

$_6.595.678 $_8.009,278

= Ve

In connection with the Revenue Bonds, TAMC is required to make deposits of interest and
principal of sufficient amounts to make the semi-annual interest payments and to retire the Bonds
when due. Amounts deposited are presented as assets held in trust under debt indentures on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and amount to $405,813 and $416,331 at September
27, 2014 and September 28, 2013, respectively. The Bonds are collateralized by substantially all
of the property and equipment of TAMC and a security interest in its gross receipts.

Under its note agreements with MHHEFA, TAMC must meet certain restrictive loan covenants. At
September 27, 2014, TAMC was not in compliance with the covenant to maintain a ratio of income
available for debt service to annual debt service of 1.20. Noncompliance with this covenant does
not constitute an event of default, but requires TAMC retain a consultant to make
recommendations to increase such ratio for subsequent fiscal years.

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt are as follows:

2015 (included in current liabilities) $ 1,320,000

2016 1,385,000
2017 1,435,000
2018 1,495,000
2019 1,555,000
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September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013

Line of Credit

TAMC had an available line of credit agreement of $4,500,000 with EMHS with interest at LIBOR
plus 1%. The outstanding balance due on the line of credit was $4,400,000 at September 27,
2014. There were no amounts outstanding under this agreement at September 28, 2013. The
agreement will expire in October 2015.

Employee Benefit Plan

The Corporation sponsors a defined contribution plan which covers substantially all full-time
employees with at least two years of service with TAMC. TAMC funds the defined contribution plan
with annual contributions of up to 3.5% of the participants' salaries with an additional 2% match
based upon an employee's participation through salary deferrals of up to 100% of elective
deferrals, up to a maximum of 2% of compensation.

Total pension expense for the years ended September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013 was
approximately $1,743,000 and $1,785,000, respectively.

Deferred Compensation Plans

TAMC has fully-funded nonqualified deferred compensation plans to provide supplemental
retirement benefits for certain employees. Under the plans, the assets are invested in mutual
funds, trusts, and cash and cash equivalents for eligible employees. Assets are reported at fair
value and unrealized gains and losses are allocated to participants quarterly. The investments and
liability under the deferred compensation plans at September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013
were $5,423,012 and $4,922,100, respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Other Concentrations

The Corporation grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents
and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and
third-party payors, net of contractual allowances, at September 27, 2014 and September 28, 2013
was as follows:

2014 201
Medicare and MaineCare 34% 44%
Commercial and other insurance 35 20
Patients 31 36
100% 100%

Nursing personnel representing approximately 15% of TAMC's workforce are covered by a union
contract that expires in 2016. Technicians and certain other personnel comprising approximately
11% of TAMC's workforce are covered under a separate union contract that expires in 2017.
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Commitments

The Corporation leases certain equipment and office space subject to various agreements. In
2014 and 2013, lease expense charged to operations amounted to approximately $1,186,000 and
$1,252,000, respectively.

The Corporation's future minimum lease payments at September 27, 2014 under all noncancelable
operating leases to nonrelated parties are as follows:

2015 $ 550,000
2016 543,000
2017 418,000
2018 308,000
2019 12,000

Medical Malpractice Insurance

The Corporation participates in the EMHS self-insurance plan for professional and patient general
liability coverage. The Corporation maintains tail coverage for potential claims prior to October 1,
2007. Assets of the professional and patient general liability plan consist of equity and fixed
income securities. Trust funding and accrued self-insurance reserves are determined by
independent actuarial projections. Stop loss or excess insurance coverage has been obtained
through various commercial insurance companies for the self-insurance program and provides
reimbursement for individual claims in excess of $5 million and for aggregate claims in excess of
$12 million up to a total of $15 million.

FASB ASU 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation of Insurance Claims and
Recoveries, provides clarification to companies in the health care industry on the accounting for
professional liability and similar insurance. ASU 2010-24 states that insurance liabilities should not
be presented net of insurance recoveries and that an insurance receivable should be recognized
on the same basis as the liabilities, subject to the need for a valuation allowance for uncollectible
accounts. TAMC recorded a receivable and liability of $3,517,254 in 2014 and $3,654,660 in 2013,
which are reflected in other assets and the accrual for self insurance and postretirement benefits,
respectively. This reserve is adjusted annually based on updated actuarial information.

Volunteer Services (Unaudited)

Total volunteer service hours received by the Corporation in 2014 and 2013 were approximately
16,500 and 19,000 hours, respectively. The volunteers provide various services to the Corporation,
none of which have been recognized as revenue or expense in the consolidated statements of
operations.

Functional Expenses

The Corporation provides general health services to residents within its geographical location.
Approximately 88% of total expenses were related to direct health care program services, with the
balance of expenses for management and general support services.
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Balance Sheet

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets held in trust under debt indentures
Patient and trade accounts receivable, less

allowance for doubtful accounts

Estimated third-party payor settlements
Due from Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Property and equipment, net

Assets whose use is limited or restricted
Deferred compensation and benefits
Board designated funded depreciation and

other
Temporarily donor-restricted
Permanently donor-restricted

Total assets whose use is limited or
restricted

Other assets
Inter-entity receivables
Estimated settlement receivable from the
State of Maine
Deferred financing costs, net
Other assets, net

Total assets

September 27, 2014

ASSETS
Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
$ 2,697,143 $ 34,626 $ - - $ 2,731,769
405,813 - B - 405,813
14,422,174 - - - 14,422,174
1,942,031 - - - 1,942,031
94,265 - - - 94,265
2,106,219 - - - 2,106,219
1,930,222 - - - 1,930,222
1,468,931 10,930 - - 1,479,861
25,066,798 45,556 - - 25,112,354
30,734,617 235,569 - - 30,970,186
5,459,595 - - - 5,459,595
2,063,796 - 7,500 - 2,071,296
2,661,528 - 2,230,618 - 4,892,146
1,690,328 - 1,028,845 - 2,719,173
11,875,247 - 3,266,963 - 15,142,210
515 39,637 B (40,152) -
3,427,230 - . - 3,427,230
91,268 - - - 91,268
3.982,713 - - - 3.982,713
7,501,726 39.637 - (40.152) 7.501,211
$ 75178388 $ 320.762 $_ 3,266,963 (40,152) $_78,725,961
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Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Accrued expenses and other
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of bonds payable
Line of credit
Total current liabilities

Accrual for self insurance and postretirement
benefits

Due to affiliates
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other liabilities
Bonds payable, net of current portion
Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
5,856,325 15,290 - - 5,871,615
2,275,835 - - - 2,275,835
7,990,903 - - - 7,990,903
3,447,827 - - - 3,447,827
1,320,000 - - - 1,320,000
4,400,000 - - - 4,400,000
25,290,890 15,290 - - 25,306,180
8,983,839 - - - 8,983,839
39,637 515 - (40,152) -
1,304,609 - - - 1,304,609
141,402 - - - 141,402
6,595,678 - - - 6,595.678
42,356,055 15,805 - (40,152) 42,331,708
28,470,477 304,957 7,500 - 28,782,934
2,661,528 - 2,230,618 - 4,892,146
1,690,328 - 1,028,845 - 2,719,173
32,822,333 304,957 3,266,963 - 36,394,253
$ 75178,388 $ 320,762 $_ 3,266,963 § (40,152) $_ 78,725,961




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended September 27, 2014

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts $106,189,530 $ - 8 - $ - $106,189,530
Less provision for bad debts 5.316,317 - - - 5,316,317
Net patient service revenue 100,873,213 - - - 100,873,213
Sales and contract revenue 180,712 70,495 - (60,250) 190,957
Other revenue 3,398,530 - - (4,200) 3,394,330
Meaningful use revenue 1,328,972 - - - 1,328,972
Net assets released from restrictions -
operations 41,240 - - - 41,240
Total unrestricted revenues, gains
and other support 105,822,667 70,495 - (64,450) 105,828,712
Expenses
Compensation, fees and employee benefits 69,210,141 - - - 69,210,141
Supplies and other 33,668,868 42,132 - (64,450) 33,646,550
State tax assessments 2,375,702 - - - 2,375,702
Depreciation and amortization 3,636,974 10,357 - - 3,647,331
Interest 253,397 - - - 253,397
Total expenses 109,145,082 52,489 - (64,450) 109,133,121
(Loss) income from operations (3,322,415) 18,006 - - (3,304,409)
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income and other, net (63,830) - - - (63,830)
Investment income on funded depreciation 19,303 - - - 19,303
Total nonoperating losses, net (44.527) - - - (44.527)
(Deficiency) excess of revenues and
gains over expenses (3,366,942) 18,006 - - (3,348,936)
Net assets released from restrictions - capital
acquisitions 42,004 - - - 42,004
Net change in funds held at affiliates - - (2,500) - (2,500)
Transfers (to) from Eastern Maine Health
Systems (2,777,278) - 2,500 - (2,774,778)
(Decrease) increase in unrestricted
net assets $_(6,102,216) $ 18,006 $ - $ - $_(6,084.210)
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Cash flows from operating activities

Change in net assets

Year Ended September 27, 2014

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash (used) provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Provision for bad debts

Accretion of bond premium

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Equity in earnings of affiliates

Restricted contributions and investment income
Gain on disposal of property and equipment

Net change in funds held at affiliates

Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Patient and trade accounts receivable

Other current assets

Estimated third-party payor settlements, net

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other

liabilities

Due to/from related parties, net
Net cash (used) provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from distributions of equity of affiliates
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchases of investments

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net change in funds held at affiliates
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Restricted contributions and investment income
Repayment of long-term obligations

Proceeds from line of credit

Net cash provided by financing activities
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
$ (3,860,271) $ 18,006 $ 296,670 $ $ (3,545,595)
3,636,974 10,357 - 3,647,331
5,316,317 - - 5,316,317
(93,600) - B (93,600)
(194,219) - (259,348) (453,567)
77,994 - - 77,994
(435,989) - (37,322) (473,311)
(17,519) - - (17,519)
(2,087,994) - - (2,087,994)
2,774,778 - - 2,774,778
(8,259,929) - - (8,259,929)
(827,930) (310) - (828,240)
(4,207,222) - - (4,207,222)
2,426,653 13,751 - 2,440,404
1,624,532 (39,278) - 1,585,254
(4,127.425) 2,526 - (4.124.899)
20,000 - - 20,000
55,490 - - 55,490
(6,534,378) (3,201) - (6,537,579)
9,372,799 - 621,910 9,994,709
(3,221,655) - {659,232) (3,880,887)
(307,744) (3,201) (37.322) (348,267)
2,087,994 - - 2,087,994
(1,547,325) - - (1,547,325)
435,989 - 37,322 473,311
(1,285,000) - - (1,285,000)
4,400,000 - - 4,400,000
4,091,658 - 37,322 4,128,980
(343,511) (675) - (344,186)
3,040,654 35,301 - 3,075,955
$ 2697,143 $ 34626 $ - $ $ 2,731,769
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Balance Sheet

September 28, 2013

ASSETS
Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,040654 $ 35301 $ - $ - $ 3,075,955
Assets held in trust under debt indentures 416,331 - E - 416,331
Patient and trade accounts receivable,
less allowance for doubtful accounts 11,478,562 - - - 11,478,562
Estimated third-party payor settlements 2,149,301 - - - 2,149,301
Due from Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems 229,720 - - - 229,720
Other receivables 2,052,639 - - - 2,052,639
inventories 1,908,127 - - - 1,908,127
Prepaid expenses 1,944 129 10,620 - 1,954,749
Total current assets 23,219,463 45,921 - - 23,265,384
Property and equipment, net 27,857,080 242 725 - - 28,099,805
Assets whose use is limited or restricted
Deferred compensation and benefits 4,972,115 - - - 4,972,115
Board designated funded depreciation and other 10,252,838 - 7,500 - 10,260,338
Temporarily donor-restricted 1,423,583 - 1,934,712 - 3,358,295
Permanently donor-restricted 686,328 - 1,028,081 - 1,714,409
Total assets whose use is limited or
restricted 17,334,864 - 2.970,293 - 20,305,157
Other assets
Inter-entity receivables 156 - - (156) -
Estimated settlement receivable from the
State of Maine 1,188,898 - - - 1,188,898
Deferred financing costs, net 109,372 - - - 109,372
Other assets, net 4218113 - - - 4,218,113
5.516.539 - - (156) 5516,383
Total assets $_73927946 $_ 288646 $2970293 $ (156) $_77,186,729
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Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Accrued expenses and other
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Accrual for self insurance and postretirement
benefits

Due to affiliates
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Bonds payable

Total liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
$ 3894702 $ 1539 §$ - $ 3,896,241
826,036 - - - 826,036
7,459,339 - - - 7,459,339
5,186,763 - - - 5,186,763
1.285.000 B - - 1,285,000
18,651,840 1,539 - - 18,653,379
8,634,455 - - - 8,634,455
- 156 - (156) -
1,741,833 - - - 1,741,833
207,936 - - - 207,936
8,009,278 - - - 8.009.278
37,245,342 1,695 - (156) 37,246 881
34,572,693 286,951 7,500 - 34,867,144
1,423,583 - 1,934,712 - 3,358,295
686,328 - 1,028,081 1,714,409
36,682,604 286,951 2.970,293 - 39,939,848
$ 73927946 $_ 288646 $2970293 (156) $ 77,186,729




THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Statement of Operations

Year Ended September 28, 2013

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
Unrestricted revenue, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounts) $104,996,919 $ - 8 - $ - $104,996,919
Less provision for bad debts 3,703,812 - - - 3.703.812
Net patient service revenue 101,293,107 - - - 101,293,107
Sales and contract revenue 145,972 70,495 - (60,235) 156,232
Other revenue 2,247,349 - - (4,200) 2,243,149
Meaningful use revenue 1,711,424 - - - 1,711,424
Net assets released from restrictions - operations 36,226 - - - 36.226
Total unrestricted revenues, gains
and other support 105,434,078 70,495 - (64,435) 105,440,138
Expenses
Compensation, fees and employee benefits 68,564,383 - - - 68,564,383
Supplies and other 29,348,762 40,117 - (64,435) 29,324,444
State tax assessments 2,608,426 - - B 2,608,426
Depreciation and amortization 3,461,811 11,153 E - 3,472,964
Interest 282,268 763 - - 283,031
Total expenses 104,265,650 52,033 - (64,435) 104,253,248
Income from operations 1,168,428 18,462 - - 1,186,890
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income and other, net 87,741 - - - 87,741
Investment income on funded depreciation 16,131 - - 16,131
Total nonoperating losses net 103,872 - - - 103.872
Excess of revenues and gains over
expenses 1,272,300 18,462 - - 1,290,762
Net assets released from restrictions - capital
acquisitions 59,387 - - - 59,387
Transfers to Eastern Maine Health Systems (755.274) - - - (755.274)
Increase in unrestricted net assets $___576413 $__18462 § - § - $___594875
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 28, 2013

Operating activities and gains and losses
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Accretion of bond premium
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Equity in earnings of affiliates
Restricted contributions and investment income
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Patient and trade accounts receivable, net
Other current assets
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and
other liabilities
Due to/from related parties, net
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from distributions of equity of affiliates
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Transfers to Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Restricted contributions and investment income
Repayment of long-term obligations
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Elimi-
The nations
Aroostook TAMC TAMC and
Medical Title Endow- Reclass-
Center Corporation ments ifications Total
$ 786,808 $ 18,462 $ 345573 $ 3 1,150,843
3,461,811 11,153 - 3,472,964
3,703,812 - - 3,703,812
(93,601) - - (93,601)
(192,532) - (301,407) (493,939)
(60,808) - - (60,808)
(113,476) - (44,166) (157,642)
136,908 - - 136,908
755,274 - - 755,274
(5,434,896) - - (5,434,896)
(2,264,997) (516) - (2,265,513)
6,142,420 - - 6,142,420
280,700 (655) - 280,045
16,145 5111 - 21,256
7,123,568 33,555 - 7,157,123
35,000 - - 35,000
(3,232,914) (2,601) - (3,235,515)
91,743 - - 91,743
354,329 - 599,645 953,974
(3,891,448) > (643.811) (4,535,259)
(6,643,290) (2,601) (44,166) (6.690,057)
(755,274) - - (755,274)
113,476 - 44 166 157,642
(1,245,000) (26,615) - (1,271.615)
(1,886,798) (26,615) 44 166 (1,869,247)
(1,406,520) 4,339 - (1,402,181)
4447 174 30,962 - 4,478,136
$ 3040654 35301 $ - $ 3.075,955
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER
Detail of Net Patient Service Revenue

Year Ended September 27, 2014

-29-

Total Inpatient Outpatient
Patient Service Revenue:
Routine Services:

Maternal and Child Health $906,632 $906,632 $0
Medical/Surgical/Telemetry 10,002,756 10,002,756 0
Nursery 619,012 619,012 0
Nursing Home 4,033,364 4,033,364 0
Telemetry Overflow 1,337,976 1,337,976 0
Rehabilitation 1,858,907 1,858,907 0
Skilled Nursing Facility 1,011,888 1,011,888 0
Critical Care Services 5,223,032 5,223,032 0

24,993,567 24,993,567 0

Ancillary/Provider Services:

Ambulance 4,760,960 1,200,014 3,560,946
Cardiology 4,267,002 978,815 3,288,187
Cardiac Rehab 253,419 0 253,419
Cardiovascular Lab 3,079,258 844,327 2,234,931
Emergency Services 20,426,998 3,891,642 16,535,356
Clinics 2,768,617 4,756 2,763,861
Critical Transport Services 2,001,046 370,222 1,630,824
Hemodialysis 3,646,632 0 3,646,632
Laboratory 21,898,416 4,541,966 17,356,450
Radiology 21,133,803 3,219,484 17,914,319
Labor and Delivery 349,381 349,381 0
Occupational Therapy 1,221,975 968,316 253,659
Day Surgery 1,915,838 11,914 1,903,924
Operating and Recovery Rooms 16,356,312 4,599,487 11,756,825
Medical and Surgical Supplies 9,004,405 4,563,925 4,440,480
Pharmacy 31,852,188 5,266,582 26,585,606
Physical Therapy 1,967,173 1,026,575 940,598
Other Services 5,411,938 2,628,484 2,783,454
Radiation Therapy 5,265,183 105,372 5,159,811
Respiratory 3,075,810 2,510,750 565,060
Speech Therapy 582,152 376,247 205,905
Anesthesiology 7,873,743 2,128,455 5,745,288
TAMC Hospitalists 2,600,484 2,254,149 346,335
Occupational Health & Wellness 179,078 0 179,078
Ortho & Sports Medicine Center 2,915,859 608,729 2,307,130
Geriatric Services 242,540 5,317 237,223
Ashland Health Center 145,548 300 145,248
Aroostook Pediatrics 2,703,943 153,349 2,550,594
OB/GYN/MID Wifery Services 2,784,982 1,070,193 1,714,789
General & Vascular Surgical Services 3,689,606 660,417 3,029,189
Fort Fairfield Heaith Center 1,031,264 2,500 1,028,764
Mars Hill Health Center 304,809 744 304,065
Womens Health Center 266,194 0 266,194
Family Practice/Internal Medicine 3,567,818 8,541 3,559,277
Cardiology 1,389,760 226,259 1,163,501
Nephrology Services 45,810 297 45,513
Radiation Oncology 726,867 15,367 711,500



THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER

Detail of Net Patient Service Revenue (Concluded)

Aroostook Cancer Care
Sleep & Pulmonary Medicine
Caribou Health Center
Radiology Services

Urology Services

Walk In Care

TAMC Eye Care Services

Gross Patient Service Revenue

Deductions from Revenue:
Contractual Adjustments:
Medicare
Medicaid
Other

Charity Care
Provision for Bad Debt

Net Patient Service Revenue

Year Ended September 27, 2014

Total Inpatient Outpatient
2,632,632 44,057 2,588,575
2,758,841 31,339 2,727,502

436,728 163 436,565
2,488,602 296,146 2,192,456
1,374,982 19,940 1,355,042

922,500 0 922,500
4,848,131 6,980 4,841,151

207,169,227 44,991,501 162,177,726
232,162,794 $69,985,068 $162,177.726

84,240,461

23,099,989

12,641,053

119,981,503
5,991,761
5,316,317

$131,289,581

$100,873,213
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER

Detail of Sales and Contract Revenue and Other Revenue

Year Ended September 27, 2014

Sales and Contract Revenue:

Housekeeping and Laundry $496
Janitorial Services 1,275
Maintenance 3,934
Occupational Health Service Contracts 175,007

$180,712

Other Revenue:

Ambulance Services 199,435
Consultation Revenue 4,298
Employee Drugs 13,987
Food Services 441,103
Gift Shop 94,771
LiveSafe/Comm Center (formerly Emergency Response Services) 271,211
Manufacturer Rebates 156,806
Medical Records Revenue 42,184
Occupational Health Services 126,056
Outside Service Revenue 400,422
Radiology AMRI Revenue 84,381
Rental Income 32,290
Other Revenue 45,221
Patient Centered Medical Home/Incentive Payments 343,120
Gain on Sale of Operating Assets 17,519
340B Pharmacy Benefits Revenue 995,480
Wastage Revenue 7,290
Commerce Shared Savings 7,072
Grant Revenue 115,884
$3,398,530

Meaningful Use $1,328,972
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THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER
Detail of Operating Expenses

Year Ended September 27, 2014

Compensation Supplies
and Fees and Other Total
Professional/Provider Services:
Ambulance $1,398,014 $305,896 $1,703,910
Cardiovascular Lab 289,524 468,307 757,831
Cardiology 206,013 117,324 323,337
Cardiac Rehab 123,596 19,323 142,919
Emergency Room 3,663,085 707,750 4,370,835
Clinics 1,113,426 881,871 1,995,297
Emergency Preparedness 0 3,194 3,194
Diabetes Self-Mgtm Training 35,452 4,580 40,032
Hemodialysis 544,576 471,046 1,015,622
Radiology 1,708,974 1,316,693 3,025,667
Laboratory 1,335,080 2,123,091 3,458,171
Quality Administration 75,615 3,404 79,019
Labor and Delivery 174,217 21,639 195,856
Maternal and Child Health 609,699 50,855 660,554
Med/Surg/Telemetry 2,544,327 260,664 2,604,991
Nursery 269,750 23,158 292,908
Occupational Therapy 482,065 23,760 505,825
Day Surgery 1,031,351 360,947 1,392,298
Operating and Recovery Room 1,043,702 2,595,441 3,639,143
Pharmacy 996,894 6,543,532 7,540,426
340B Pharmacy Benefits 0 302,871 302,871
Physical Therapy 476,470 24,050 500,520
Speech Therapy 202,257 11,181 213,438
Rehabilitation 488,311 24,542 512,853
Critical Care Services 951,168 505,453 1,456,621
Respiratory 321,521 76,256 397,777
LiveSafe /Comm Center 300,798 21,283 322,081
Nursing Administration 953,741 40,467 994,208
Social Services 382,915 153,146 536,061
Skilled Nursing Facility 631,819 54,612 686,431
Intermediate Care Facility 1,608,488 101,141 1,709,629
NH Patient Activities 68,188 17,668 85,856
Anesthesia 2,731,142 287,705 3,018,847
Hospitalist Services 1,243,861 619,076 1,862,937
Coding 434,204 51,405 485,609
Transcription 15,438 597,622 613,060
Medical Records 418,598 165,835 584,433
Nutrition Services 209,012 8,346 217,358
Occupational Health & Wellness 301,133 95,089 396,222
TAMC Eyecare Services 1,520,183 141,504 1,661,687
Ortho & Sports Medicine 1,855,861 80,399 1,936,260
Arcostook Pediatrics 1,338,203 239,824 1,678,027
Radiation Oncology 558,923 13,718 572,641
Geriatric Services 0 148,502 148,502
OB/GYN Mid-Wifery 1,452,852 51,586 1,504,438
General & Vascular Surgical Services 1,831,391 74,751 1,906,142
Fort Fairfield Health Center 590,132 51,506 641,638
Mars Hill Health Center 243,006 46,540 289,546
Family Practice/internal Medicine 1,910,960 648,551 2,559,511
Ashland Heaith Center 102,085 46,124 148,209
Caribou Health Center 143,587 222,775 366,362
Nephrology Services (607) 237 (370)
Critical Transport Services 302,286 538,138 840,424
Radiology Services 793,447 618,871 1,412,318
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Urology Services

Walk in Care

Women's Health Center
Cardiology Services

Aroostook Cancer Care
Administration/Physician Services
Sleep & Pulmonary Medicine

Dietary

Household:
Environmental Services
Laundry

Plant Operations
Rental Properties

Administrative and General:
Infection Control
Quality Management
Fiscal Services
Administrative Services
Support Services
Courier Services
Security Services
Risk Management
Clinical Education
Change Management
Human Resources
Information Systems
Patient Accounting

Physician Recruitment & Medical Staff

Public Relations
Materiais Management
Access Management
Volunteer Services
Service Excellence
E-Quest Initiative
HIPAA

Chaplaincy
Fundraising

Gift Shop

Indirect Costs/Other
Insurances

Medical Home Grant

Employee Benefits

State Tax Assessment
Depreciation and Amortization
Interest

THE AROOSTOOK MEDICAL CENTER
Detail of Operating Expenses (Concluded)

Year Ended September 27, 2014

Compensation Supplies

and Fees and Other Total
830,159 272,897 1,103,056
355,103 38,598 393,701
164,048 10,832 174,880
1,092,272 28,789 1,121,061
1,397,091 103,190 1,500,281
738,037 158,086 896,123
1,153,202 92,606 1,245,808
47,756,645 23,088,247 70,844,892
782,420 735,920 1,518,340
838,513 162,567 991,080
164,314 131,381 295,695
1,002,827 283,948 1,286,775
683,407 2,966,401 3,649,808
0 85,367 85,367
111,424 11,495 122,919
278,489 141,021 418,510
921,590 770,143 1,691,733
1,739,119 1,073,785 2,812,904
205,003 5,055 210,058
29,048 16,261 45,309
60,311 160,028 220,339
77,062 14,883 91,945
238,200 18,831 257,031
330,984 30,376 361,360
169,165 548,332 717,497
253,985 1,150,491 1,404,476
614,180 700,763 1,314,943
217,399 337,063 554,462
219,078 474,702 693,780
658,045 351,303 1,009,348
370,581 28,657 399,238
105,267 21,084 126,351
0 18,289 18,289
0 2,809 2,809
0 1,868 1,868
0 12,830 12,830
40,010 112,017 152,027
0 60,210 60,210
0 3,602 3,602
0 414,480 414,480
63,821 28,607 92,428
6,702,761 6,508,985 13,211,746
$56,928,060 $33,668,868 90,596,928
12,282,081
2,375,702
3,636,974
253,397

$109,145,082
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